
 1 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

N.C. WILDLIFE RESOURCES COMMISSION 
August 27, 2015, 9:00 a.m. 

1751 Varsity Drive 
NCWRC Conference Room, 5th Floor 

Raleigh, North Carolina 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER - Chairman John Litton Clark 
 
This meeting is being recorded as a public record and is audio streaming live at 
www.ncwildlife.org. As a courtesy to others please turn off all cell phones during the 
meeting.  
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Commissioner Nat Harris 
 
 
INVOCATION -   Commissioner Brian White 
 
 
RECOGNITION OF VISITORS 
 
 
MANDATORY ETHICS INQUIRY - North Carolina General Statute 138A-15(e) mandates 
that the Commission Chair shall remind all Commissioners of their duty to avoid conflicts of 
interest and appearances of conflict under this Chapter, and that the chair also inquire as to 
whether there is any known conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any 
matters coming before the Commission at this time.  It is the duty of each Commissioner who is 
aware of such personal conflict of interest or of an appearance of a conflict, to notify the Chair of 
the same. Chairman John Clark 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Take action on the July 16, 2015 Wildlife Resources 
Commission meeting minutes as written in the exhibit and distributed to members (EXHIBIT A) 
 

http://www.ncwildlife.org/


 2 

ADMINISTRATION 
 
Financial Status Report - Receive a financial status report on the Wildlife Operating Fund and 
Wildlife Endowment Fund – Cecilia Edgar, Budget Director (EXHIBIT B) 
 
2015-2016 Endowment Fund Annual Interest Allocation Report- Receive a financial status 
report and take action on the allocation of interest from the Endowment Fund for 2015-2016 – 
Cecilia Edgar (EXHIBIT C) 
 
 
NOTICE OF REAPPOINTMENT – Receive into the Minutes the Notice of Reappointment by 
Governor Pat McCrory of Nat Harris as District 5 Commissioner, for a term ending June 30, 
2021 (EXHIBIT D) 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Migratory Birds/Waterfowl Report - John Coley, Chair 
 
Habitat, Nongame and Endangered Species Report – Mark Craig, Chair 
 
Joint HNGES/Big Game Report – Mark Craig and David Hoyle, Jr., Chairmen 
 
Big Game Report – David Hoyle, Jr., Chair 
 
Land Use and Access Committee Report – Tom Berry, Chair 
 
Fisheries Report – Wes Seegars, Chair 
 
Small Game Report – Garry Spence, Chair 
 
Committee of the Whole Report – John Litton Clark, Chair 
 
 
AGENCY SPOTLIGHT – Northern Long-eared Bats: Implications of Federal Listing – 
Receive a presentation highlighting the special provisions of federal listing under the Endangered 
Species Act for the Northern Long-eared bat and implications of federal listing– Katherine 
Caldwell, Wildlife Diversity Program Biologist 
 
 
WILDLIFE ACTION PLAN REVISION ENDORSEMENT – Consider endorsement of the 
Wildlife Action Plan 2015 revision – Mallory Martin, Chief Deputy Director (EXHIBIT E) 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT DIVISION 
 
Wildlife Management Division Update – Receive an update on the activities of the Wildlife 
Management Division – Dr. David Cobb, Wildlife Management Division Chief 
 
2015-2016 Waterfowl Seasons – Review U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service frameworks, receive 
public comments and select the 2015 – 2016 season Dates and bag limits for waterfowl - David 
Cobb (EXHIBITS F-1, F-2, F-3) 
 
Season for Take of Migrant Peregrine Falcon for Use in Falconry – Consider staff 
recommendation to establish a season for taking a migrant peregrine falcon for use in falconry – 
David Cobb (EXHIBIT G) 
 
 
INLAND FISHERIES DIVISION 
 
Fisheries Division Update - Receive a staff update on activities of the Inland Fisheries Division 
– Bob Curry, Inland Fisheries Division Chief 
 
EDUCATION DIVISION  
 
Education Division Update – Receive an update on the recent activities and programs of the 
Education Division – Kris Smith, Education Division Chief 
 
 
LAND AND WATER ACCESS SECTION 
 
Land Acquisitions and Property Matters 
 
Phase I Land Acquisitions - Consider approval for staff to work with State Property Office and 
funding partners to develop acquisition plans for the following properties – Isaac Harrold, Lands 
Program Manager EXHIBITS H-1, H-2, H-3, H-4, H-5, H-6) 

• Cumberland Farms Tract – Cumberland County (H-1) 
• Deviney Brier Creek Tracts – Rutherford/Cleveland County (H-2) 
• McGee Tract – Caldwell County (H-3) 
• Porter Capital Corp. Tract – Polk County (H-4) 
• Sorrells Meadow – Haywood County (H-5) 
• Waccamaw Campbell Group Tract – Columbus County (H-6) 

 
Phase II Land Acquisitions - Consider final approval to proceed with acquisition of the 
following properties – Isaac Harrold (EXHIBITS I-1, I-2, I-3, I-4, I-5, I-6) 

• Ashley Tract (donation) – Bladen County (I-1) 
• Graves Addition Tract – Caswell County (I-2) 
• Pioneer Tract (donation) – Brunswick/Columbus County (I-3) 
• Sheepback Mountain Tract – Haywood County (I-4) 
• Stolting Tract –  Richmond County (I-5) 
• VOA Tract (donation) – Beaufort County (I-6) 



 4 

 
Easement Request, Polk County - Consider reciprocal access easements across a portion of 
Green River Game Land and adjacent private property in Polk County – Isaac Harrold 
(EXHIBIT J) 
 
Easement Request, Columbus County - Consider a request from N.C. Department of 
Transportation for easements across a portion of Columbus County Game Land in Columbus 
County to facilitate two bridge improvement projects – Isaac Harrold (EXHIBIT K) 
 
Easement Amendment Request, Burke County - Consider a request to amend an existing 
utility easement across a portion of Johns River Game Land in Burke County for the purpose of 
correcting alignment issues – Isaac Harrold (EXHIBIT L) 
 
 
ZONE DESIGNATIONS 
 
Zone Designations, Durham County – Consider a staff recommendation to designate Safety 
and Restricted Firearms Zones on a portion of Butner-Falls of Neuse Game Land in Durham 
County – Isaac Harrold (EXHIBIT M) 
 
 
FIELD TRIAL SCHEDULE 
 
Field Trial Schedule - Consider approval of the 2015-2016 Running Schedule for the J. Robert 
Gordon Sandhills Field Trial Area – Isaac Harrold (EXHIBIT N) 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS SCHEDULE – Consider adoption of schedule for January 2016 state-
wide public hearings – Mallory Martin (EXHIBIT O) 
 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Chairman John Litton Clark 
 
 
COMMENTS BY CHAIRMAN – John Litton Clark 
 
 
COMMENTS BY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR – Gordon Myers 
 
 
ADJOURN 





































1 

EXHIBIT F-1 
August 27, 2015 

 
Proposed Regulations Frameworks for 2015–16 Late Hunting Seasons 

on Certain Migratory Game Birds 
 
Pursuant to the Migratory Bird Treaty Act and delegated authorities, the Department of the 
Interior approved the following frameworks, which prescribe season lengths, shooting hours, bag 
and possession limits, and outside dates within which States may select seasons for hunting 
waterfowl and coots between the dates of September 1, 2015, and March 10, 2016.  These 
frameworks are summarized below. 
 
General 
Dates:  All outside dates noted below are inclusive. 
 
Shooting and Hawking (taking by falconry) Hours:  Unless otherwise specified, from one-half 
hour before sunrise to sunset daily. 
 
Possession Limits:  Unless otherwise specified, possession limits are three times the daily bag 
limit. 
 
Permits:  For some species of migratory birds, the Service authorizes the use of permits to 
regulate harvest or monitor their take by sport hunters, or both.  In many cases (e.g., tundra 
swans, some sandhill crane populations), the Service determines the amount of harvest that may 
be taken during hunting seasons during its formal regulations-setting process, and the States then 
issue permits to hunters at levels predicted to result in the amount of take authorized by the 
Service.  Thus, although issued by States, the permits would not be valid unless the Service 
approved such take in its regulations. 
 
These Federally authorized, State-issued permits are issued to individuals, and only the individual 
whose name and address appears on the permit at the time of issuance is authorized to take 
migratory birds at levels specified in the permit, in accordance with provisions of both Federal 
and State regulations governing the hunting season.  The permit must be carried by the permittee 
when exercising its provisions and must be presented to any law enforcement officer upon 
request.  The permit is not transferrable or assignable to another individual, and may not be sold, 
bartered, traded, or otherwise provided to another person.  If the permit is altered or defaced in 
any way, the permit becomes invalid. 
 
Flyways and Management Units 
Waterfowl Flyways: 
Atlantic Flyway—includes Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode 
Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, and West Virginia. 
 
Definitions: 
For the purpose of hunting regulations listed below, the collective terms “dark” and “light” geese 



2 

include the following species: 
 
Dark geese: Canada geese, white-fronted geese, brant (except in California, Oregon, 
Washington, and the Atlantic Flyway), and all other goose species except light geese. 
 
Light geese: Snow (including blue) geese and Ross's geese. 
 
Waterfowl Seasons in the Atlantic Flyway 
In the Atlantic Flyway States of Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New 
Jersey, North Carolina, and Pennsylvania, where Sunday hunting is prohibited Statewide by 
State law, all Sundays are closed to all take of migratory waterfowl (including mergansers and 
coots). 
 
Special Youth Waterfowl Hunting Days 
Outside Dates:   States may select 2 days per duck-hunting zone, designated as “Youth 
Waterfowl Hunting Days,” in addition to their regular duck seasons.  The days must be held 
outside any regular duck season on a weekend, holidays, or other non-school days when youth 
hunters would have the maximum opportunity to participate.  The days may be held up to 14 
days before or after any regular duck-season frameworks or within any split of a regular duck 
season, or within any other open season on migratory birds. 
 
Daily Bag Limits:  The daily bag limits may include ducks, geese, tundra swans, mergansers, 
coots, moorhens, and gallinules and would be the same as those allowed in the regular season. 
Flyway species and area restrictions would remain in effect. 
 
Shooting Hours: One-half hour before sunrise to sunset. 
 

Participation Restrictions: Youth hunters must be 15 years of age or younger.  In addition, an 
adult at least 18 years of age must accompany the youth hunter into the field.  This adult may not 
duck hunt but may participate in other seasons that are open on the special youth day.  Tundra 
swans may only be taken by participants possessing applicable tundra swan permits. 

 

Atlantic Flyway 
Ducks, Mergansers, and Coots 
Outside Dates:  Between the Saturday nearest September 24 (September 26) and the last Sunday 
in January (January 31). 
 
Hunting Seasons and Duck Limits:  60 days.  The daily bag limit is 6 ducks, including no more 
than 4 mallards (no more that 2 of which can be females), 1 black duck, 2 pintails, 1 mottled 
duck, 1 fulvous whistling duck, 3 wood ducks, 2 redheads, 2 scaup, 2 canvasbacks, and 4 scoters. 
 
Closures:  The season on harlequin ducks is closed. 
 
Sea Ducks:  Within the special sea duck areas, during the regular duck season in the Atlantic 
Flyway, States may choose to allow the above sea duck limits in addition to the limits applying 
to other ducks during the regular duck season.  In all other areas, sea ducks may be taken only 
during the regular open season for ducks and are part of the regular duck season daily bag (not to 
exceed 4 scoters) and possession limits. 



3 

Merganser Limits:  The daily bag limit of mergansers is 5, only 2 of which may be hooded 
mergansers.  In States that include mergansers in the duck bag limit, the daily limit is the same as 
the duck bag limit, only two of which may be hooded mergansers. 
 
Coot Limits:  The daily bag limit is 15 coots. 
 
Zoning and Split Seasons:  Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, North Carolina, Rhode Island, 
South Carolina, Virginia, and West Virginia may split their seasons into three segments; 
Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, and 
Vermont may select hunting seasons by zones and may split their seasons into two segments in 
each zone. 
 
Canada Geese 
Season Lengths, Outside Dates, and Limits: Specific regulations for Canada geese are shown 
below by State.  These seasons also include white-fronted geese.  Unless specified otherwise, 
seasons may be split into two segments.  In areas within States where the framework closing date 
for Atlantic Population (AP) goose seasons overlaps with special late-season frameworks for 
resident geese, the framework closing date for AP goose seasons is January 14. 
 
North Carolina: 
SJBP Zone:  A 70-day season may be held between October 1 and December 31, with a 5-bird 
daily bag limit. 
 
RP Zone:  An 80-day season may be held between October 1 and March 10, with a 5-bird daily 
bag limit.  The season may be split into 3 segments. 
 
Northeast Hunt Unit:  A 14-day season may be held between the Saturday prior to December 25 
(December 19) and January 31, with a 1-bird daily bag limit. 
 
Light Geese 
Season Lengths, Outside Dates, and Limits:  States may select a 107-day season between 
October 1 and March 10, with a 25-bird daily bag limit and no possession limit.  States may split 
their seasons into three segments. 
 
Brant 
Season Lengths, Outside Dates, and Limits:  States may select a 30-day season between the 
Saturday nearest September 24 (September 26) and January 31, with a 1-bird daily bag limit. 
States may split their seasons into two segments. 
 
Tundra Swans 
In portions of the Atlantic Flyway (North Carolina and Virginia) and the Central Flyway (North 
Dakota, South Dakota [east of the Missouri River], and that portion of Montana in the Central 
Flyway), an open season for taking a limited number of tundra swans may be selected.  Permits 
will be issued by the States that authorize the take of no more than 1 tundra swan per permit.  A 
second permit may be issued to hunters from unused permits remaining after the first drawing. 
The States must obtain harvest and hunter participation data.  These seasons are also subject to 
the following conditions: 



4 

In the Atlantic Flyway: 
—The season may be 90 days, between October 1 and January 31. 
—In North Carolina, no more than 5,000 permits may be issued. 

 

Area, Unit, and Zone Descriptions 
Geese 
Atlantic Flyway 
North Carolina 
SJBP Hunt Zone:  Includes the following Counties or portions of Counties: Anson, Cabarrus, 
Chatham, Davidson, Durham, Halifax (that portion east of NC 903), Montgomery (that portion 
west of NC 109), Northampton, Richmond (that portion south of NC 73 and west of U.S. 220 
and north of U.S. 74), Rowan, Stanly, Union, and Wake. 
 
RP Hunt Zone:  Includes the following Counties or portions of Counties: Alamance, Alleghany, 
Alexander, Ashe, Avery, Beaufort, Bertie (that portion south and west of a line formed by NC 45 
at the Washington Co. line to U.S. 17 in Midway, U.S. 17 in Midway to U.S. 13 in Windsor, 
U.S. 13 in Windsor to the Hertford Co. line), Bladen, Brunswick, Buncombe, Burke, Caldwell, 
Carteret, Caswell, Catawba, Cherokee, Clay, Cleveland, Columbus, Craven, Cumberland, Davie, 
Duplin, Edgecombe, Forsyth, Franklin, Gaston, Gates, Graham, Granville, Greene, Guilford, 
Halifax (that portion west of NC 903), Harnett, Haywood, Henderson, Hertford, Hoke, Iredell, 
Jackson, Johnston, Jones, Lee, Lenoir, Lincoln, McDowell, Macon, Madison, Martin, 
Mecklenburg, Mitchell, Montgomery (that portion that is east of NC 109), Moore, Nash, New 
Hanover, Onslow, Orange, Pamlico, Pender, Person, Pitt, Polk, Randolph, Richmond (all of the 
county with exception of that portion that is south of NC 73 and west of U.S. 220 and north of 
U.S. 74), Robeson, Rockingham, Rutherford, Sampson, Scotland, Stokes, Surry, Swain, 
Transylvania, Vance, Warren, Watauga, Wayne, Wilkes, Wilson, Yadkin, and Yancey. 
 
Northeast Hunt Unit:  Includes the following Counties or portions of Counties: Bertie (that 
portion north and east of a line formed by NC 45 at the Washington County line to U.S. 17 in 
Midway, U.S. 17 in Midway to U.S. 13 in Windsor, U.S. 13 in Windsor to the Hertford Co. line), 
Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Hyde, Pasquotank, Perquimans, Tyrrell, and Washington. 
 









































EXHIBIT H-1 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 
 
WRC Staff Contact:  Tommy Hughes 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  August 27, 2015 
 
Tract Name:  Cumberland Farms, 5285 Butler Nursery Road, Fayetteville, NC 

PINs: 0452-56-5764, 0452-63-5761, 0452-87-2418, 0452-67-5807 
 
Acreage:  557+ 
 
County:  Cumberland 
 
Estimated Value:  $ 3,290,000 (Asking Price) 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  Nick Marinelli 
 
Phone:  (C) 704-658-1121 www.mopcarolinas.com  
 
Address:  630 Williamson Road, Mooresville, NC 28117 
   
Status:  ☒ High Interest ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☒ CWMTF    

☒ OTHER (explain):  This tract borders the Cape Fear River for 9,200 feet 
and would qualify for CWMTF consideration.  Other sources of funding may 
include Pittman Roberson Land Acquisition Grant and WRC. 

 
Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  Property consists of a 557 acres farm 
located in SE North Carolina along the Cape Fear River, just minutes for Fayetteville and I-95. 
The property supports 6 waterfowl impoundments that are intensively managed and have electric 
3-phase pumps for flooding.  There is over 100 acres of prime farm land that managed in dove 
fields and wildlife openings to attract deer and turkeys.  Approximately 15 tower deer stands are 
included with the property and are dispersed across the tract.  In addition, the wooded portions of 
the property support pine stands that have been prescribe burned and thinned to improve wildlife 
habitat.  Various hardwood species are supported by the floodplain habitats along 9,200 of 
frontage on the Cape Fear River.  Two fishing ponds totaling approximately 14+ acres are 
located on the property and are stocked and managed for fishing. 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.mopcarolinas.com/


 
 
 
The tract supports NCWRC Wildlife Action Plan Priority habitats and species and will provide 
value habitat for waterfowl, reptiles and amphibians, Neotropical migrants, whitetail deer, wild 
turkey, small game and furbearers.  Priority species likely to occur on the tract are identified in 
the attached table.  
 
Based upon data found in the NC Conservation Planning Tool, 24% of Cumberland Farms 
Biodiversity index ranked 6 or greater out of 10 (1- low-10 high values).  The 
Biodiversity/Wildlife Habitat Index prioritizes aquatic and terrestrial habitat, landscape function 
and connectivity.  Areas that support this level of species richness should be targeted for 
protection. 
 
Additional Comments:  In addition to the habitat benefits of this tract, the property contains a 
2,800 square foot custom built lodge (4.5 bathrooms, 4 bedroom and bonus room); a large brick 
paver patio with custom fireplace and Wilmington grill; a world class 6 bay dog kennel; a 
custom barn with commercial kitchen, cooler and bunk room; and 3 pole barns for equipment 
storage.  
 
Five-Year Revenue & Stewardship Estimates:  See attached table 
 
Program Potential:  ☒ Game Land ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

☒ Fishing Access Area         ☐ None 
☒ Other:  This site would make an excellent Hunter Outreach Center that 
has all the facilities and land base in place to begin a program of this nature 
immediately.        

 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-
Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
  
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes ☐ No 
 
  

29 of 30 



 
WORKSHEET  

Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 
  
Tract Name (Focal Area)  Cumberland Farms Tract (Cumberland County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 
4 

     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 
5 

     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 
5 

     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 
5 

     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 
5 

     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

Yes 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

Yes 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

Yes 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 29 
     
 
 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Cumberland Farms

5- Year Estimated Stewardship Costs 

Description Quanity Unit Unit/Cost Total
Maintain Access Road 4 mi 2,500.00$  50,000.00$    
Maintain Dikes-Existing Perimeter 10 mi 500.00$      25,000.00$    
Vegetation Control-Annually 15 ac 30.00$        2,250.00$      
Prescribe Burning -Annually 60 ac 30.00$        9,000.00$      
Establish Gates 3 ea 1,000.00$  3,000.00$      
Maintain Gates-Annually 3 ea 100.00$      1,200.00$      
Boundary Establishment 7.5 mi 135.00$      1,012.50$      
Boundary Maintenance- yr 4 2.5 mi 135.00$      337.50$          
Herbaceaous Seeding-Annually (Upland) 50 ac 175.00$      43,750.00$    
Herbaceaous Seeding-Annually 
(Waterfowl) Moist Soil and Planting 30 ac 175.00$      26,250.00$    

Manage Existing Waterfowl Units 6 ea 1,200.00$  36,000.00$    
Estimated Pumping Costs-Electric Unknown hrs 26.50$        
Lodge and Building Maintenance 3,500.00$      

Total 135,550.00$ 

5-Year Anticiapted Revenue

None -$                

Total -$                



 SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME FED LISTED STATE LISTED
AMPHIBIANS
Plethodon glutinosus Slimy Salamander  
Eurycea quadridigitata Dwarf Salamander SC
Hemidactylium scutatum Four-toed Salamander SC
Stereochilus marginatus Many-lined Salamander  
Ambystoma mabeei Mabee's Salamander SR
Ambystoma tigrinum Tiger Salamander T
Siren lacertina Greater Siren  
Bufo quercicus Oak Toad SR
Hyla andersonii Pine Barrens Treefrog SR
Pseudacris brimleyi Brimley's Chorus Frog  
Pseudacris ornata Ornate Chorus Frog SR
Rana capito Gopher Frog T
Rana heckscheri River Frog SC
BIRDS
Lophodytes cucullatus Hooded Merganser  
Anhinga anhinga Anhinga  
Ixobrychus exilis Least Bittern SC
Nyctanassa violacea Yellow-crowned Night-Heron  
Ictinia mississippiensis Mississippi Kite  
Haliaeetus leucocephalus Bald Eagle T
Falco sparverius American Kestrel  
Rallus elegans King Rail  
Tyto alba Barn Owl SR
Picoides borealis Red-cockaded Woodpecker LE E
Lanius ludovicianus Loggerhead Shrike SC
Limnothlypis swainsonii Swainson's Warbler  
Aimophila aestivalis Bachman's Sparrow SC
Ammodramus savannarum Grasshopper Sparrow  
Spiza americana Dickcissel  
MAMMALS
Corynorhinus rafinesquii Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat T
Lasiurus seminolus Seminole Bat  
Myotis austroriparius Southeastern Myotis SC
Sciurus niger Eastern Fox Squirrel SR-G
REPTILES
Clemmys guttata Spotted Turtle  
Deirochelys reticularia Chicken Turtle SR
Kinosternon baurii Striped Mud Turtle  
Apalone spinifera aspera Gulf Coast Spiny Softshell  
Alligator mississippiensis American Alligator SAT T
Ophisaurus attenuatus Slender Glass Lizard SR
Ophisaurus mimicus Mimic Glass Lizard SC
Cemophora coccinea Scarlet Snake  
Farancia erytrogramma Rainbow Snake  
Heterodon simus Southern Hognose Snake SC
Lampropeltis triangulum elapsoides Scarlet Kingsnake  
Masticophis flagellum Coachwhip SR
REPTILES (CONTINUED)
Regina rigida Glossy Crayfish Snake SR
Rhadinaea flavilata Pine Woods Snake  
Virginia valeriae Smooth Earth Snake  
Micrurus fulvius Eastern Coral Snake E
Crotalus adamanteus Eastern Diamondback Rattlesnake E
Sistrurus miliarius Pygmy Rattlesnake SC

Cumberland Farms Tract (Cumberland County) - Priority Species



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

St
at

e Road 2233

St
at

e
R

oa
d

22
29

St
at

e
R

oa
d

20
23

Chislehurst St

Chipstead Dr

Shem
C

re ek Dr

H
orizon D

r

Hidden Oaks Dr
Hidden Oaks Dr

_̂

Cumberland Farms Tract
Cumberland County

557 Acres

/June 14, 2015 0 0.50.25 Miles

Cumberland County

Cumberland Farms Tract

Cape
 Fear

 Rive
r

Fish Ponds

Waterfowl Impoundments



NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂

Cumberland Farms Tract
Cumberland County

557 Acres

/June 14, 2015 0 0.50.25 Miles

Cumberland County

Cumberland Farms Tract

Cape
 Fear

 Rive
r



!

!  
!
!

Cumberland Farms 
557+/- Acres 
Cumberland County, NC 

!
!

!
Presented by: 

  

Nick Marinelli 
Broker/REALTOR® 

704-658-1121 
nmarinelli@mossyoakproperties.com 

!
!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 

mailto:nmarinelli@mossyoakproperties.com


 
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!
table of contents 

  
  section I - property brochure 

property description 
quick facts on the tract 

  
 _section II - property photo’s 

          
    section III - property maps 

aerial map 
topo map 

location map !
   section IV -  list of improvements 

  
  !!

!
630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!

Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



!  

Property Details !
 
name                 Cumberland Farms Tract  

address       5285 Butler Nursery Rd    

county  Cumberland County 

acreage  557+/- Acres 

zoning  A1 & CD 

price  $3,290,000 

potential uses  Recreation, Timber, Residential Development, Investment,  

parcel ID #  0452-56-5764, 0452-63-5761, 0452-87-2418, 0452-67-5807 

road frontage     1,350 +/- Ft (Butler Nursery Rd) 

river frontage     9,200 +/- Ft (Cape Fear River) 

utilities      Power, Multiple Wells, Septic, Satellite, Phone, Internet 

!!
!
!
!!
For more information or to schedule your private showing please call Mossy Oak 
Properties today. Seller and seller’s agent recommend all buyers and buyers agents 
verify all information included in this package.  !
  
Please visit www.mopcarolinas.com or call Nick Marinelli at 704.658.1121 !!!!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



section I ●       property description       

 
!

 The Cumberland Farms Tract is simply in a league of its own when it comes to 
premier recreational properties in the Carolina’s. Often referred to as CF, the 550+ acre 
farm is located in SE North Carolina along the Cape Fear River just minutes from 
downtown Fayetteville, Interstate 95, and Highway 87. The 2800+ SQFT custom-built 
lodge is positioned in the center of the property overlooking a beautiful pond and a 
series of agricultural fields.  Just off the back of the lodge there is a large brick paver 
patio boasting a huge custom rock fireplace and a custom Wilmington Grill. In addition 
to the lodge there are 5 other structures including a world class 6 bay dog kennel, 
custom barn with commercial kitchen and custom upgrades, and 3 pole barns for 
equipment. From the road, it looks as though nothing exists, but once you pass through 
the main gate and make the turn it looks as if you have entered an outdoorsmen’s 
dream. Primarily used as a private family retreat, the grounds have been intensively 
managed for the last 5 years. The property’s current recreational uses consist of deer 
hunting in one of many custom tower stands, hunting waterfowl in 1 of 6 waterfowl 
impoundments, or hunting the elusive spring gobbler in one of many agricultural fields 
throughout the property. During the spring and summer, there is still plenty to do. With 
roughly 20 acres of stocked ponds onsite and over 1.5 miles of frontage on the Cape 
Fear River, the possibilities are endless. Recreation isn’t all that Cumberland Farms has 
to offer. In addition to the hunting, fishing and general recreation, CF is a year round 
working farm. Currently there is over 100+ acres of prime farmland that is planted and 
harvested every year. Also, what isn’t in ag fields, impoundments, or food plots is 
planted in timber. The possibilities for this farm are endless. It could be used as a 
private retreat, corporate retreat, hunt club, or development.  !

The lodge consists of 100+ year-old heart pine flooring, molding and other 
custom accents. The world-class kitchen features an all gas WOLF Range and a Huge 
Sub Zero Refrigerator.  In the living room there is a beautiful rock fireplace and multiple 
windows over looking the fully stocked pond. There are 4.5 bathrooms and 4 Bedrooms 
plus a bonus room that is currently being used as a bedroom. The owner’s suite 
features a large custom bath complete with sauna and steam shower. The porch wraps 
all the way around 3 sides of the lodge and is screened on 2 of those sides. In addition, 
all 3 porches have surround sound speakers mounted in the ceiling for when you’re 
entertaining guest or just simply relaxing in the afternoon.  !
Throughout the package we will highlight areas of Cumberland Farms. For a spec sheet 
on infrastructure and equipment included in the sale or to schedule a private showing, 
please contact the listing broker Nick Marinelli of Mossy Oak Properties at  
704-622-2772.  !!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



section II ● property photos                          
 

!  

Lodge overlooking Pond and Custom Barn 
!

   !   !  

    Corner View of Lodge          Front View of Lodge 
!
!
!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



section II ● property photos                          

!

 !  !  
  View of Lodge from Pond     View of Lodge and Barn 

!  !  
        Custom Kitchen                      Living Room 

!  !  
  Living Room and Kitchen          Screened in Porch 
!
!!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



section II ● property photos 

!

 !  !  
   Back Porch and Fireplace    Outdoor Fireplace and Grill 

 !  !  
     Front of Dog Kennels         Interior of Dog Kennels 

 !  !  
      Wash Bay for Dogs              Rear of Dog Kennels 
!
!!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



section II ● property photos 

!

 !  !  
     Front of Custom Barn          Rear of Custom Barn 

 !  !  
         Walk-in Cooler             Commercial Kitchen in Barn 

 !  !  
  Screened in Porch on Barn       Bunk Room over Barn 
  
!!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



section II ● property photos 

!

 !  !  
          Horseshoe Pit                Storage Bay / Pole Barn 

 !  !  
         Large Pole Barn               Enclosed Storage Bay 

 !  !  
        Agricultural Fields                Agricultural Fields 
!
!!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



!
section II ● property photos 

!

!  !  
     Food Plot / Timber                      Pine Timber 

!  !  
       Impoundment                     Cape Fear River 

!  !  
           Box Stand                         Pine Timber 
!!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



section II ● property photos 
 

!  

Large 14+ Acre Fully Stocked Lake 
!

!  

Flooded Waterfowl Impoundment 
!

!
630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!

Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



section III● property maps                               aerial 

!

!  !!!!!!!!!!
630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!

Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



!
section III● property maps                               topo 

!
!

!  !!!!!!!
630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!

Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



!!
section III● property maps                               location 

!
!

!  !!!!
!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 



section IV● list of improvements 

 

!
!

630 Williamson Road ● Mooresville, NC 28117 ● 704.658.1121 ● info@mopcarolinas.com !!
Disclaimer: no warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject to errors, 
omissions, change of price, rental or other condition, withdrawal with notice, and to any special listing conditions imposed by principals. Property is being sold as is.  

 

Below is a list of onsite improvements: 
• Over 6 miles of interior roads accessible by truck 
• Over 10 miles of atv/horse trails 
• 7 Engineered water control structures 
• 8 Pit Blinds  
• 4 Electric Water Pumps 

• 3 phase -100 hp - 10” - 4200 gpm - Gator Pumps Inc 
• 3 phase - 50 hp - 8” - 3200 gpm - Gator Pumps Inc 
• (2) Single Phase - 10 hp - 6” pumps - 2000 gpm - Pungo Machine Inc 

• 1 PTO 10” pump - 3000 gpm - Pungo Machine Inc 
• Over 1 mile of buried 3 phase power  
• 1/2 mile of 6” pipe buried  
• 1/4 mile of 8” pipe buried  
• 1/8 mile of 10” pipe buried 
• 5 Cast Iron diversion valves 
• 3 air compressors for pond water quality 
• 2 Ponds - both fully stocked 
• 3 custom built tower stands 
• Waterfowl release pond 
• Custom built archery range with shooting tower 
• 10 strategically located food plots 
• 10 elevated duck blinds 
• Professionally managed timber stands 
• 11 Ag Fields (6 can be flooded) 
• 2 Onsite diesel tanks (525 gallons each) !
Farming equipment is not included in the sale. Seller would consider selling any equipment 
separate if interested. !



EXHIBIT H-2 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 
 
WRC Staff Contact:  Gordon Warburton/Kip Hollifield 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  August 27, 2015 
 
Tract Name:  Deviney Brier Creek Tracts 
 
Acreage:  205.75 – includes 5 tracts, one of which has 9 lots within it 
 
PIN:   706883 (40 acres Rutherford Co.) 
 706515 (47 acres Rutherford Co.) 
 2606082774 (15 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2607301245 (50 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2606487945 (45.97 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2606498456 (0.53 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2606497410 (0.77 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2606496324 (0.94 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2606495296 (0.87 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2606496116 (0.98 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2606495096 (0.98 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2606486837 (0.87 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2606486778 (0.86 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 2606487627 (0.98 acres Cleveland Co.) 
 
County:  Rutherford and Cleveland 
 
Estimated Value:  $617,250 ($3,000/acre- the tracts can be purchased together or separately) 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  Jim Deviney 
Address:   838 Moriah School Road, Casar, NC 28020 
Phone: (704) 538-9071 
         
Status:  ☒ High Interest ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest  ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☒ CWMTF ☒ OTHER (explain):  PR Land Acquisition Grant, WRC 
 
Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  Acquisition of these tracts would 
solidify WRC ownership at the end of Brier Creek Rd. (S.R. 1535) and remove two inholdings in 
South Mountains Game Land (SMGL).  The tracts that are not inholdings are immediately 
adjacent to SMGL.  All the tracts are accessed from a private road(s) that continues from the end  
 



of Brier Creek Rd.  There are no recorded ROW easements in place and the use of the private 
roads is prescriptive only.  Although it’s unlikely that purchase of these tracts would provide any 
immediate additional public access to SMGL, acquisition of these tracts are key to future public 
access from Brier Creek Rd.  Public access from Brier Creek Rd. does not exist currently and is 
identified as a priority in the SMGL Management Plan.  Use of the private road for 
administrative access is not anticipated to be a problem in the interim. 
 
The southernmost inholding has a cabin and an approximately two acre pond on it that is used by 
the Deviney family.  This inholding also contains nine subdivided lots that are currently 
unimproved.  Mr. Deviney indicated that he may retain this inholding but hasn’t fully decided 
and it is currently offered for sale along with the four other tracts. 
 
The tracts are are predominately Appalachian oak forest with some Appalachian cove forest and 
dry coniferous woodlands also present.  Management objectives will include restoring or 
maintaining the oak forest, cove forest, and dry coniferous woodlands priority wildlife habitats 
that are located on the tracts.  Common wildlife species found on the tracts include wild turkey, 
black bear, white-tailed deer, raccoon, and gray squirrel.  Priority species likely found on the 
tracts as either permanent residents or transients include:  South Mountain gray-cheeked 
salamander (Plethodon meridianus), timber rattlesnake (Crotalus horridus), Eastern box turtle 
(Terapene carolina), northern long-eared bat (Myotis septentrionalis), wood thrush (Hylocichla 
mustelina), Eastern wood-peewee (Contopus virens), and hooded warbler (Setophaga citrina).   
 
Both inholdings are embedded within the Rollins/South Mountains State Natural Area.  Both the 
R and C ratings for this natural area are outstanding.  The R rating (Element Representational 
Rating) is designed to indicate a SNHA’s potential to contribute to a collection of the best sites 
for each tracked element within the state.  The C rating (Element Collective Rating) evaluates the 
conservation value of each SNHA based on the number and rarity of tracked elements present. 
The other three tracts are immediately adjacent the current natural area.   
 
Public recreational opportunities will include hunting, hiking, bird watching, photography, and 
general nature study.  Educational opportunities may exist as priority wildlife habitats are 
managed for or maintained. 
 
Additional Comments: NA 
 
Program Potential:  ☒ Game Land (South Mountains) ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

☒ Fishing Access Area             ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-
Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 

29 of 30 



 SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME FED LISTED STATE LISTED
AMPHIBIANS
Plethodon glutinosus Slimy Salamander  
Plethodon meridianus South Mountain Gray-cheeked Salamander SR
Hemidactylium scutatum Four-toed Salamander SC
BIRDS
Lophodytes cucullatus Hooded Merganser  
Accipiter striatus Sharp-shinned Hawk SR
Falco sparverius American Kestrel  
Tyto alba Barn Owl SR
Lanius ludovicianus Loggerhead Shrike SC
Corvus corax Common Raven  
Dendroica magnolia Magnolia Warbler SR
Dendroica cerulea Cerulean Warbler SC
Limnothlypis swainsonii Swainson's Warbler  
Ammodramus savannarum Grasshopper Sparrow  
Spiza americana Dickcissel  
Icterus galbula Baltimore Oriole  
MAMMALS
Sorex hoyi Pygmy Shrew  
Corynorhinus rafinesquii Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat T
Lasiurus cinereus Hoary Bat  
Lasiurus seminolus Seminole Bat  
Myotis septentrionalis Northern Myotis  
Neotoma magister Allegheny Woodrat SC
Zapus hudsonius Meadow Jumping Mouse  
REPTILES
Glyptemys muhlenbergii Bog Turtle LT, SAT T
Apalone spinifera aspera Gulf Coast Spiny Softshell  
Eumeces anthracinus Coal Skink SR
Cemophora coccinea Scarlet Snake  
Lampropeltis triangulum elapsoides Scarlet Kingsnake  
Lampropeltis triangulum triangulum Eastern Milk Snake  
Virginia valeriae Smooth Earth Snake  

Deviney Brier Creek Tracts (Cleveland & Rutherford Counties) - Priority Species



 
 

WORKSHEET 
Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 
  

    
  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  
Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit  Unit Cost   Total Cost  

Deviney Brier 
Creek Tracts 

  
Boundary 
Establishment 
(Contract Survey) 5,757 Ft. $1.25                           $7,196    

 

 
Install gate to 
control vehicular 
access 2 ea. $750 $1,500 

      
       
  Total       $8,696.00 
Insert additional rows in table as needed 
  

     
      
      
      
      REVENUE 
  

    
  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  
Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  
  
Deviney Brier 
Creek Tracts NA NA NA NA  $                           -    
  

    
  

  Total        $                           -    

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      
      
      + 

 
 
 
 



 
 

WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name (South Mountains GL)  Deviney Brier Creek Tracts (Rutherford/Cleveland 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 

5 
     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 

5 
     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  4 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 

5 
     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 

5 
     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 

5 
     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 29 
     
     

 



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

Brier Creek

Br
ia

r Creek Rd

S
R

 1
73

5

S
R

 1
53

5

_̂

Rutherford
County

Deviney Brier Creek Tracts
South Mountains GL

Cleveland & Rutherford County
205.75 Acres

/June 16, 2015 0 0.50.25 Miles

South Mountains GL

Deviney Brier Creek Tracts  

Cleveland
County

Burke
County

40 Ac

47 Ac

15 Ac

50 Ac

46 Ac



Brier Creek

Br
ia

r Creek Rd

S
R

 1
73

5

S
R

 1
53

5

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂

Rutherford
County

Deviney Brier Creek Tracts
South Mountains GL

Cleveland & Rutherford County
205.75 Acres

/June 16, 2015 0 0.50.25 Miles

South Mountains GL

Deviney Brier Creek Tracts  

Cleveland
County

Burke
County

40 Ac

47 Ac

15 Ac

50 Ac

46 Ac



EXHIBIT H-3 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 
 
WRC Staff Contact:  Gordon Warburton/Kip Hollifield 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  August 27, 2015 
 
Tract Name:  McGee  
 
Acreage:  266.20 calculated acres; 341.27 deeded acres  
 
County:  Caldwell 
 
Estimated Value:  $798,600 ($3,000/acre)  
 
PIN:  2844857047 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  Fred McGee, Jr. 
 
Phone:  704-922-5647 or 704-922-3152 
 
Address:   
 
PO BOX 59511 
DALLAS, NC  28034           
    
Status:  ☒ High Interest  ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest  ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☒ CWMTF    

☒ OTHER (explain):  Pittman Robertson Land Acquisition Grant 
 

Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  
 
Acquisition of the McGee Tract would solidify WRC ownership at the southern portion of Buffalo Cove 
Game Land (BCGL).  The McGee Tract would be accessed directly through BCGL.  Mr. McGee 
currently holds a 60 ft. ROW easement through BCGL (approx. 1.5 mi.) and WRC holds a 60 ft. ROW 
through the McGee Tract (approx. 0.2 mi.).  WRC acquisition of the subject property would remove these 
ROW easements, which could become problematic if the subject tract is ever developed. 
   
The tract is predominately Appalachian oak forest with some Appalachian cove forest also present.  
Management objectives will include restoring or maintaining the oak and cove forest priority wildlife 
habitats that are located on the tracts and possibly developing some early successional habitat on the tract.  
Common game species found on the tracts include wild turkey, black bear, white-tailed deer, raccoon, and 
gray squirrel.   WAP priority species likely found on the tracts as either permanent residents or transients 
are indicated in the table below.   
 
 
 



 
Four-toed salamander  Hemidactylium scutatum 
Coal skink  Plestiodon anthracinus 
Timber rattlesnake  Crotalus horridus 
Eastern box turtle  Terrapene carolina 
Northern long-eared bat  Myotis septentrionalis 
Eastern spotted skunk  Spilogale putorius 
Eastern wood pee-wee  Contopus virens 
Worm eating warbler  Helmitheros vermivora 
Wood thrush  Hylocichla mustelina 
Hooded warbler  Setophaga citrina 
 
 
The McGee Tract is part of the Buffalo Cove Forests State Natural Area.  The R rating for the tract is high 
and the C rating is moderate. The R rating (Element Representational Rating) is designed to indicate a 
SNHA’s potential to contribute to a collection of the best sites for each tracked element within the 
state.  The C rating (Element Collective Rating) evaluates the conservation value of each SNHA 
based on the number and rarity of tracked elements present.  
 
Public recreational opportunities will include hunting, hiking, bird watching, photography, and general 
nature study.   
 
Additional Comments:  Anticipated five-year stewardship expenditures are limited to contracting with a 
licensed surveyor to locate, mark and sign 6,910 feet of boundary.  Estimated cost is $8,638 ($1.25/ft.). 
 
No short-term revenue is anticipated. 
 
Program Potential: ☒ Game Land (Buffalo Cove)  ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

   ☐ Fishing Access Area      ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-Robertson 
Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
 
 
 

 

30 0f 30 



 
 

WORKSHEET 
Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 
  

    
  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  
Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost 
      

McGee 

 Boundary 
Establishment 
(Contract Survey) 6,910 Ft. $1.25 $8,638 

      
       
  Total       $8,638.00 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 
  

     
      
      
      
      REVENUE 
  

    
  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  
Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  
           
 McGee NA NA NA NA  $                           -    
      
  Total        $                           -    

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      
      
       

 
 



 
 

WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name (Buffalo Cove GL)  McGee Tract (Caldwell County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 

5 
     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 

5 
     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 

5 
     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 

5 
     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 

5 
     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 30 
     
     

 



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

Buffalo Cove Rd

Riverside
Dr

Cove Branch Rd

Stone Ridge Ln

Camp Carolwood Rd

Ut Lic
klo

g B
ran

ch

Green
 Rock B

ranch

YA
DK

IN
 RI

VE
R

Cling
 Bran

ch

Sarrett Branch

Buffalo Creek

Cove Branch

Sto
ne 

Moun
tai

n B
ran

ch

Church BranchWa
lnu

t B
ran

ch

McClou
d B

ran
ch

Addies Branch

Barnett Branch

UtUt

Ut

YADKIN RIVER

Buffalo Creek

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Buffalo Creek

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

_̂

Caldwell
County

McGee Tract
Buffalo Cove GL
Caldwell County

266 Acres

/August 2, 2015 0 1.50.75 Miles

Buffalo Cove GL

McGeeTract



NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂

Caldwell
County

McGee Tract
Buffalo Cove GL
Caldwell County

266 Acres

/August 2, 2015 0 0.50.25 Miles

Buffalo Cove GL

McGeeTract



EXHIBIT H-4 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 
 
WRC Staff Contact:  Kyle Briggs 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  August 27, 2015 
 
Tract Name:  Porter Capital Corp.  
 
Acreage:  +/- 50 (entire tract is 60 acres; approx. 10 acres to be acquired by Polk County).  
 
County:  Polk 
 
Estimated Value:  $458,000 ($9,117/acre) Asking Price; Tax Value listed at $1,048,768. 
 
PIN:  P55-453 
 
Property Owner or Representative:   Porter Capital Corp. 

Marc Porter, President 
 
Phone:  Office (205) 322-5442 Office; Email mporter@portercap.net 
 
Address:  2112 First Ave. North 
     Birmingham, AL 35203  
 
Status:  ☒ High Interest ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☐ CWMTF    

☒ OTHER (explain):  Pittman Robertson Land Acquisition Grant, Polk Co.  
 

Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  
 
The Porter Capital Corp. tract is located in Polk County, approximately 1 mile upstream from 
Lake Adger.  The property shares approx. 1,000 feet of common boundary with existing Green 
River Game Land.  The property also has 1,950 feet of frontage on Palmer Road (SR 1155) and 
approx. 1,700 feet of frontage on the Green River.  Acquisition would greatly enhance 
opportunities for public access to this section of Green River Game Land by providing public 
road frontage that does not currently exist.  
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:mporter@portercap.net


Habitats on the tract are typical of the area, to include Southern Piedmont Dry Oak/Pine Forest 
and a significant component of early successional Shrub/Scrub, open habitats and floodplain.  
Land cover data from the Southeast Gap Analysis Project are presented in the following table. 
 

Porter Capital Corp Tract (Polk County) 
LAND COVER 

      

DESCRIPTON ACRES 
% 

COVER 
Developed Open Space  3.781547 6.94 
Low Intensity Developed 0.222444 0.41 
Southern Piedmont Dry Oak-(Pine) Forest   18.01796 33.06 
Southern Piedmont Mesic Forest  2.891771 5.31 
Evergreen Plantations or Managed Pine  3.114215 5.71 
Southern Piedmont Dry Oak-(Pine) Forest   2.224439 4.08 
Northeastern Interior Dry Oak Forest - Mixed 0.667332 1.22 
Successional Shrub/Scrub (Clear Cut)  0.222444 0.41 
Successional Shrub/Scrub (Other)  4.893767 8.98 
Other - Herbaceous  8.230426 15.1 
Pasture/Hay 5.116211 9.39 
Southern Piedmont Small Floodplain   5.116211 9.39 
TOTAL                                            54 100 

 
 
Common game species found on the tract include wild turkey, white-tailed deer, raccoon, and 
gray squirrel.  Priority nongame species likely found on the tract as either permanent residents or 
transients are identified in the attached table.   
 
Public recreational opportunities will include hunting, fishing, hiking, bird watching, 
photography, and general nature study. 
 
Based upon the NC Conservation Planning Tool, the entire tract has a biodiversity index of 8 out 
of a highest possible score of 10.  The Biodiversity/Wildlife Habitat Index prioritizes aquatic and 
terrestrial habitat, landscape function, and connectivity.  
 
Additional Comments:   
 
Anticipated five-year stewardship expenditures are limited to contracting with a licensed surveyor to 
locate, mark and sign approx. 6,010 feet of boundary.  Estimated cost is $7,500 @ $1.25/ft. 
 
No short-term revenue is anticipated. 
 
Program Potential: ☒ Game Land (Green River)  ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

   ☐ Fishing Access Area      ☐ None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):   
 
Pittman-Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
 
 
 

 

30 0f 30 



 SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME FED LISTED STATE LISTED
AMPHIBIANS
Plethodon amplus Blue Ridge Gray-cheeked Salamander SR
Plethodon glutinosus Slimy Salamander  
Plethodon metcalfi Southern Gray-cheeked Salamander
Desmognathus ocoee Ocoee Salamander
Hemidactylium scutatum Four-toed Salamander SC
Ambystoma talpoideum Mole Salamander SC
BIRDS
Anas rubripes American Black Duck
Aythya americana Redhead
Lophodytes cucullatus Hooded Merganser  
Accipiter striatus Sharp-shinned Hawk SR
Accipiter cooperii Cooper's Hawk
Falco sparverius American Kestrel  
Falco peregrinus Peregrine Falcon E
Coccyzus erythropthalmus Black-billed Cuckoo SR
Tyto alba Barn Owl SR
Sphyrapicus varius Yellow-bellied Sapsucker  
Empidonax minimus Least Flycatcher  
Lanius ludovicianus Loggerhead Shrike SC
Vireo griseus White-eyed Vireo
Vireo solitarius Blue-headed Vireo
Corvus corax Common Raven  
Tachycineta bicolor Tree Swallow
Petrochelidon pyrrhonota Cliff Swallow
Sitta canadensis Red-breasted Nuthatch  
Troglodytes troglodytes Winter Wren  
Polioptila caerulea Blue-gray Gnatcatcher
Vermivora pinus Blue-winged Warbler SR
Dendroica magnolia Magnolia Warbler SR
Dendroica discolor Prairie Warbler
Dendroica cerulea Cerulean Warbler SC
Mniotilta varia Black-and-white Warbler
Limnothlypis swainsonii Swainson's Warbler  
Seiurus aurocapilla Ovenbird
Ammodramus savannarum Grasshopper Sparrow  
Pheucticus ludovicianus Rose-breasted Grosbeak
Spiza americana Dickcissel  
Icterus galbula Baltimore Oriole  
Loxia curvirostra Red Crossbill
MAMMALS
Sorex hoyi Pygmy Shrew  
Corynorhinus rafinesquii Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat T
Lasiurus cinereus Hoary Bat  
Lasiurus seminolus Seminole Bat  
Myotis septentrionalis Northern Myotis  
Myotis leibii Eastern Small-footed Myotis SC
Sylvilagus obscurus Appalachian Cottontail SR-G
Neotoma floridana Eastern Woodrat
Synaptomys cooperi Southern Bog Lemming
Zapus hudsonius Meadow Jumping Mouse  
Mustela nivalis Least Weasel SR-G
Spilogale putorius Eastern Spotted Skunk  
REPTILES
Glyptemys muhlenbergii Bog Turtle LT, SAT T
Apalone spinifera spinifera Eastern Spiny Softshell SC
Ophisaurus attenuatus Slender Glass Lizard SR
Eumeces anthracinus Coal Skink SR
Cemophora coccinea Scarlet Snake  
Lampropeltis triangulum elapsoides Scarlet Kingsnake  
Lampropeltis triangulum triangulum Eastern Milk Snake  
Tantilla coronata Southeastern Crowned Snake
Virginia valeriae Smooth Earth Snake  

Porter Capital Corp Tract (Polk County) - Priority Species



 
 

WORKSHEET 
Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 
  

    
  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  
Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost 
      
Porter Capital 
Corp  

 Boundary 
Establishment  6,000 ft. $1.25 $ 7,500 

      
       
  Total       $ 7,500 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 
  

     
      
      
      
      REVENUE 
  

    
  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  
Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  
           
 Porter 
Capital Corp NA NA NA NA  $                           -    
      
  Total        $                           -    

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      
      
       

 
 



 
 

WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name (Green River GL)  Porter Capital Tract (Polk County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 
5 

     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 
5 

     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 
5 

     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 
5 

     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 
5 

     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 30 
     
     

 



Green River Cove Rd

Lak
e

A
dg

er
Rd

Palmer Rd

Ridge View Dr

Silver C
reek Rd

Palmer Rd

Palmer Rd

Silver Creek

Rd

UtRa
sh 

Cre
ekBrights Creek

Harm Creek

Ut

Ut

Ut

UtUt

Ut
Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

_̂

Polk
County

Porter Capital Corp Tract
Green River GL

Polk County
+/- 50 Acres

/August 13, 2015 0 10.5 Miles

Green River GL

Porter Capital Tract

Henderson
County

Lake
Adger



SR 1155

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂

Polk
County

Porter Capital Corp Tract
Green River GL

Polk County
+/- 50 Acres

/August 13, 2015 0 1,000500 Feet

Green River GL

Porter Capital Tract

Henderson
County



 EXHIBIT H-5 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 
 
WRC Staff Contact:  David Stewart 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  August 27, 2014 
 
Tract Name:  Sorrells Meadow (Pin # 8642-24-8776 and 8642-23-0390 less 5 acres) 
 
Acreage:  82 
 
County:  Haywood 
 
Estimate Value:  $1,450,000 Asking Price (Negotiable) 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  John Witherspoon 
 
Phone:  (828)-877-6404 (828)-553-2880 Cell 
 
Address: 27 W Main St. Brevard, NC 28712 
               
Status:  ☒ High Interest  ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest  ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☐ CWMTF    

☒ OTHER (explain): Pittman Robertson Land Acquisition Grant, Southern 
Appalachian Highlands Conservancy (SAHC) will work with NCWRC to try to 

provide 25% matching funds. 

 
Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):   
 
Acquisition of this property is significant as part of the total management project being carried out in the 
Cold Mountain area.  In a broader sense, WRC ownership of the tract will help ensure ecosystem integrity 
at the landscape level by increasing connectivity of lands in conservation ownership such as Pisgah 
National Forest, Cold Mountain Game Land (WRC holdings), Southern Appalachian Highlands 
Conservancy (SAHC) lands and various private holdings that have conservation easements in the vicinity.   
 
The property directly borders Cold Mountain Game Land, as well as US Forest Service property 
along the Shining Rock Wilderness Area.  WRC ownership will help reduce land fragmentation, and 
will help ensure that this area is protected and managed properly.  The tract lies adjacent to significant 
Natural Heritage Areas and consists of mostly upland/cove hardwoods, with 15-20 acres of open 
pastureland.  The timber on the property appears to be of very high quality with large yellow poplar, oak, 
and black cherry being the most valuable timber species.  Common wildlife species found on the tract 
include wild turkey, white-tailed deer, and black bear.  Priority species likely to occur on the tract are 
identified in the attached table.   
 



 
 
 
 
Public recreational opportunities will include hunting, hiking, bird watching, photography, and general 
nature study.  Educational opportunities may exist as priority wildlife habitats are managed for or 
maintained. 
 
Additional Comments This tract is a high risk for development.  An improved road and underground 
power has already been run through the tract. 
  
Preliminary estimates of five-year stewardship expenditures include marking/maintaining 1.4 
miles of property boundary @ $810/mi ($1,134) and converting 15 acres of open pasture to 
wildlife friendly early succession habitat @ $350/ac ($5,000) for a total estimated cost of $6,384. 
 
No short-term revenue is projected from the tract 
 
Program Potential: ☒ Game Land (Cold Mountain)  ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

   ☐ Fishing Access Area      ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal: state match rates):  Pittman- 
Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
 
 
 

 

30 of 30 



 SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME FED LISTED STATE LISTED
AMPHIBIANS
Plethodon glutinosus Slimy Salamander  
Plethodon ventralis Southern Zigzag Salamander SC
Desmognathus santeetlah Santeetlah Dusky Salamander SR
Desmognathus wrighti Pygmy Salamander SR
Hemidactylium scutatum Four-toed Salamander SC
Ambystoma talpoideum Mole Salamander SC
Necturus maculosus Mudpuppy SC
Cryptobranchus alleganiensis Hellbender SC
BIRDS
Accipiter striatus Sharp-shinned Hawk SR
Falco sparverius American Kestrel  
Falco peregrinus Peregrine Falcon E
Coccyzus erythropthalmus Black-billed Cuckoo SR
Tyto alba Barn Owl SR
Sphyrapicus varius Yellow-bellied Sapsucker  
Empidonax alnorum Alder Flycatcher SR
Empidonax minimus Least Flycatcher  
Corvus corax Common Raven  
Sitta canadensis Red-breasted Nuthatch  
Certhia americana Brown Creeper SC
Troglodytes troglodytes Winter Wren  
Regulus satrapa Golden-crowned Kinglet  
Vermivora pinus Blue-winged Warbler SR
Vermivora chrysoptera Golden-winged Warbler SC
Dendroica magnolia Magnolia Warbler SR
Dendroica cerulea Cerulean Warbler SC
Limnothlypis swainsonii Swainson's Warbler  
Ammodramus savannarum Grasshopper Sparrow  
Icterus galbula Baltimore Oriole  
MAMMALS
Sorex dispar Long-tailed Shrew SC
Sorex hoyi Pygmy Shrew  
Corynorhinus rafinesquii Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat T
Lasiurus cinereus Hoary Bat  
Lasiurus seminolus Seminole Bat  
Myotis septentrionalis Northern Myotis  
Myotis leibii Eastern Small-footed Myotis SC
Sylvilagus obscurus Appalachian Cottontail SR-G
Zapus hudsonius Meadow Jumping Mouse  
Mustela nivalis Least Weasel SR-G
Spilogale putorius Eastern Spotted Skunk  
REPTILES
Glyptemys muhlenbergii Bog Turtle LT, SAT T
Apalone spinifera spinifera Eastern Spiny Softshell SC
Eumeces anthracinus Coal Skink SR
Lampropeltis triangulum elapsoides Scarlet Kingsnake  
Lampropeltis triangulum triangulum Eastern Milk Snake  
Virginia valeriae Smooth Earth Snake  

Sorrells Meadow Tract (Haywood County) - Priority Species



 
 

WORKSHEET 
Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 
  

    
  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  
Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost 
      
Sorrells 
Meadow 

 Boundary 
Establishment  1.4 mi. $810 $ 1,134 

      

 

Convert open 
pasture to early 
wildlife friendly early 
successional habitat 15 ac. $350 $5,250 

      
       
  Total       $ 6,384.00 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 
  

     
      
      
      
      REVENUE 
  

    
  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  
Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  
           
 Sorrells 
Meadow NA NA NA NA  $                           -    
      
  Total        $                           -    

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      
      
       

 
 



 
 

WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name (Cold Mountain GL)  Sorrells Meadow Tract (Haywood County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 

5 
     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 

5 
     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 

5 
     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 

5 
     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 

5 
     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 30 
     
     

 



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

Rickman
Rid

ge

Little East Fork
R

d

Sorrells Creek Rd

R
icky Ln

Pa
rk

er
 R

d

Ea
st

 L
itt

le
 F

or
k 

R
d

Rickman
Rid

ge

Ut

Sorrel
l Creek

Schoolhouse Branch

Len
oir

 Cr
eek

Chestnut Flat Creek

Big Branch

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

_̂

Haywood
County

Sorrells Meadow Tract
Cold Mountain GL
Haywood County

82 Acres

/August 2, 2015 0 10.5 Miles

Pisgah National Forest GL

Cold Mountain GL

Sorrells Meadow Tract



R
ickm

an
R

idge

Sorrells Creek Rd

R
ickman R idge

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂

Haywood
County

Sorrells Meadow Tract
Cold Mountain GL
Haywood County

82 Acres

/August 2, 2015 0 0.40.2 Miles

Existing Game Lands

Sorrells Meadow Tract



EXHIBIT H-6 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 
 
WRC Staff Contact:  David H. Allen 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:   
 
Tract Name:  Waccamaw Campbell Global Phase IV 
 
Acreage:  3000+ 
 
County:  Columbus 
 
Parcel ID Number: 1124.00-81-6862.000 
 
Estimated Value:  No appraisal yet, but probably over 5 million 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  The Campbell Group, c/o Matt Thuman 
 
Phone:  910-520-7338   (C) 
 
Address:   1200 N 23rd Street, Suite 201 

Wilmington, NC 28412 
             
Status:  ☒ High Interest ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☒ CWMTF ☒ NAWCA  

☒ OTHER (explain):  North American Wetlands Conservation Act Grant 
(federal), Forest Legacy Program Grant (federal), NC Department of Justice 
Environmental Enhancement Grant, and private foundations.  NC Coastal 
Land Trust is willing to help with grant applications and donations. 

 
Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief): This Waccamaw River tract is over 
3000 ac. of hardwood and cypress sloughs, mixed between middle-aged loblolly pine stands.  
Much of the sloughs are already registered as Natural Areas with the Natural Heritage Program 
(236-acres Waccamaw River Cross Swamp Bottomlands).  A nice scattering of Atlantic white 
cedar is also present, and this habitat has good restoration potential.  A good system of interior 
roads is already present, although these roads will need repair or upgrading for game land users.  
The tract is directly across the Waccamaw River from the Columbus County Game Land.   
 
The N.C. Coastal Land Trust will partner with NCWRC on this project, helping with appraisal 
costs and acquisition of grant funds for land purchase.  The entire tract will eventually be owned  
 
 



 
 
by NCWRC.  The Coastal Land Trust has already purchased one tract from the Campbell Group 
closer to Lake Waccamaw, (and is in the process of developing a Purchase and Sales Agreement 
for another contiguous tract), next to Waccamaw State Park, making a significant corridor of 
conservation lands in this area.   
 
The tract supports NCWRC Wildlife Action Plan Priority habitats and species and will provide 
valuable habitat for reptiles, amphibians, birds and mammals.  Examples of species that this 
property will be especially beneficial for are black bear, white-tailed deer, wild turkey, 
Swainson’s warbler, Prothonotary warbler, wood stork, swallow-tailed kite, Rafinesque’s big-
eared bat, Eastern spadefoot and Eastern mudsnake.   
 
Based upon data found in the NC Conservation Planning Tool, the Waccamaw Campbell Global 
Phase IV Tract’s Biodiversity index score is 6 out of 10 (1- low-10 high values).  The 
Biodiversity/Wildlife Habitat Index prioritizes aquatic and terrestrial habitat, landscape function, 
and connectivity.  
 
Program Potential:  ☒ Game Land (Columbus County) ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

☒ Fishing Access Area         ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-
Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
 
  

28 of 30 



 
 
 

WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name (Columbus County GL) Waccamaw Campbell IV Tract (Columbus Co.) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 
4 

     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 
5 

     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 
4 

     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 
5 

     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 
5 

     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acres minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

YES 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 28 
     
 
  



 
 
 
 
 

Waccamaw Campbell Global IV Tract 

 5- Year Estimated Stewardship Costs   
   

     Description Quantity Unit  Unit/Cost   Total (5-yrs) 
 
Improve Road System- yr. 1-5 3 mi     $100,000   $     $300,000 
 
Maintain Road System – yr. 1 - 5 12 mi $2,500           $30,000 
 
Replace Culverts/WCS-yr. 1-5                                                     5 ea.         $10,000                           $50,000 
 
Maintain Gate – yr. 2 - 5 3 ea.         $200                  $600  
 
Boundary Establishment – yr. 1 10 mi       $1 ,500            $15,000  
 
Boundary Maintenance- yr. 4 4 mi             $500                $2,000  
     
    TOTAL          $  397,600  
 
 
 
 
 

    5-Year Anticipated Revenue 
    

   
Value Total 

Timber sales of mid-aged pine  700         ac $400 $280,000 
 
   TOTAL $280,000 
     
Note: timber sale estimates are not based on known volumes. 

     
       







 



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!(211

!(130

Waccamaw Riv er

Juniper Creek

White Marsh

Muddy Bran

ch

Lake Waccamaw

Lake Waccamaw

_̂

!(87

!(905

!(904

!(211

!(130

!(87

!(904

Waccamaw Campbell Tract
Columbus County GL

Columbus County
3,000 Acres

/August 7, 2015 0 63 Miles

Existing Game Lands

Waccamaw Campbell IV Tract

Brunswick
County

Columbus
County

Pioneer Tract



!(130

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

!(904

!(211

!(130

Waccamaw Campbell IV Tract
Columbus County GL

Columbus County
3,000 Acres

/June 24, 2015 0 10.5 Miles

Columbus County Game Land

Waccamaw Campbell IV Tract

Brunswick
County

Columbus
County



EXHIBIT I-1 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form  
 

-PHASE II:  FINAL ACQUISITION DETAILS- 
 
WRC Action/Approval to Pursue (Date):  August 27, 2015  
 
Tract:   Ashley Tract; Bladen County, 33.4 Acres 
 
Acquisition Plan (specify total project cost, each source, and amount of OBLIGATED funds):   
 
Accept donation of the property from the landowner 
 
Based on Appraisal:  ☐ Yes          ☐ No  ☒ NA 

If Yes, Name of Appraiser:   
 

Date of Appraisal:  NA 

Appraisal Handled by State Property Office:  ☐ Yes          ☐ No ☒ NA 

Acquisition Plan Includes Bargain Sale: ☐ Yes  ☒ No 
If Yes, Explain Details:   
 
Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  
Pittman-Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Five Year Stewardship Costs & Revenue Projection Evaluation (attach worksheet)   

 Five Year Estimate of Total Stewardship Expenditures:   $:  

 Five Year Estimate of Total Projected Revenue:  $:  
  
Additional Comments:  NA 

 $1,800 

$0 



North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 
Land Acquisition Investigation Form 

 
-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 

 
WRC Staff Contact:  Tommy Hughes 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  August 27, 2015 
 
Tract Name:  Ashley Tract 
 
Acreage:  33.4 (calculated from GIS) 
 
County:  Bladen 
 
Pin Number: 038800498535 
 
Estimated Value:   NA – offers as a donation 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  Maitland Scott Ashley and Cecil Rhodes Ashley 
 
Phone:  (Scott):  843-685-7273   Email:    scottashley@gmail.com 
 
Address:  2133 Merida Court, Orlando, FL 32822 (Cecil Ashley) 
             
Status:  ☒ High Interest ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☐ CWMTF  ☒ OTHER (explain): Donation 

 
Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  The Ashley Tract is located in Bladen 
County adjacent to Suggs Mill Pond Game Land near the community of White Oak, NC.  The 
property borders Live Oak Methodist Church Road to the west and Suggs Mill Pond Game Land 
to the east, respectively.  The tract falls within the NHP Bladen Lakes Macrosite and lies close 
the Horseshoe Lakes (Suggs Mill Pond) and Marshy Bay site which is nationally significant.  
Although the tract is not part of the NHP site, it contains similar species observed within the 
NHP site and may have been omitted at the time the NHP sites were identified because it was in 
private ownership. 
 
Specifically, the tract supports a narrow sand rim of a Carolina bay that contains several oak 
species and loblolly pine.  The bay portion of the tract is composed of scattered large loblolly 
pines, pond pine and evergreen shrubs and vines typical of that habitat community. 
  
The tract supports NCWRC Wildlife Action Plan Priority habitats and species and will provide 
valuable habitat for reptiles, amphibians, neo-tropical migrants, white-tailed deer, wild turkey, 
black bear, small game, and furbearers. This property lies adjacent to Suggs Mill Pond Bear 
Sanctuary which supports an established black bear population.  It is recommended that this tract 
be incorporated into the Bear Sanctuary Program.  
 
Access to the property is via a state road (Live Oak Methodist Church Road) which borders the 
tract to the west.  

mailto:scottashley@gmail.com


 
Based upon data found in the NC Conservation Planning Tool, the Ashley Tract’s scored an 8 
out of 10 (1- low-10 high values) on the Biodiversity Index.  The Biodiversity/Wildlife Habitat 
Index prioritizes aquatic and terrestrial habitat, landscape function, and connectivity.  
 
 
Additional Comments: TNC has been in contact with the owners and is willing to handle the 
donation if needed; however they suggest that the State handle this transaction directly.  The 
owners want to complete this donation by 12/31/2015.  Acquisition of the tract will simplify 
game land boundary maintenance and identification by extending the boundary to a state road 
where it will be visible. 
 
Program Potential:  ☒ Game Land (Suggs Mill Pond GL) ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

☐ Fishing Access Area          ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-
Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
 
  

30 of 30 



 
WORKSHEET  

Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 
  
Tract Name (Suggs Mill Pond GL) Ashley Tract (Bladen County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 
5 

     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 
5 

     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 
5 

     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 
5 

     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 
5 

     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 30 
     
 
 
  



 

Ashley Tract 

 5- Year Estimated Stewardship Costs   
   

     Description Quantity Unit  Unit/Cost   Total (5-yrs) 
Boundary Establishment – yr. 1 0.9 mi      $   1 ,500         $     1,350  
Boundary Maintenance- yr. 4 0.9 mi      $        500         $        450  
     
    Total          $    1,800  
 
 
 

    5-Year Anticipated Revenue 
    

   
 Value   Total  

None     

 
    

     

       



 
     
     
     
 
  



 



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

Live Oak Methodist Church

Yankee

Frank Smith

_̂Ashley Tract
Suggs Mill Pond GL

Bladen County
33.4 Acres

/August 27, 2015 0 10.5 Miles

Suggs Mill Pond GL

Ashley Tract

Bladen County

Little Singletary Lake

Little Singletary Lake



Li
ve

 O
ak

 M
et

ho
di

st
 C

hu
rc

h

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂Ashley Tract
Suggs Mill Pond GL

Bladen County
33.4 Acres

/August 27, 2015 0 1,000500 Feet

Ashley Tract

Bladen County



EXHIBIT I-2 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form  
 

-PHASE II:  FINAL ACQUISITION DETAILS- 
 
WRC Action/Approval to Pursue (Date):  March 5, 2015  
 
Tract:  Graves Addition Tract; Caswell County, 4.14 Acres  
 
Acquisition Plan (specify total project cost, each source, and amount of OBLIGATED funds):   
 
Pittman Robertson Land Acquisition Grant  $ 18,180 
WRC Funds      $   6,060 
  
Total Cost:      $ 24,240 ($ 5,855/Acre) 
 
Based on Appraisal:  ☒ Yes          ☐ No  ☐ NA 

If Yes, Name of Appraiser:   
 
Requested by: Appraiser Effective Date Appraised Value 
WRC Claire Aufrance May 22, 2015 $ 23,000 ($ 5,556/Acre) 

 
Date of Appraisal:  See above. 

Appraisal Handled by State Property Office:  ☒ Yes          ☐ No ☐ NA 

Acquisition Plan Includes Bargain Sale: ☐ Yes  ☒ No 
If Yes, Explain Details:   
 
Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  
Pittman-Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Five Year Stewardship Costs & Revenue Projection Evaluation (attach worksheet)   

 Five Year Estimate of Total Stewardship Expenditures:   $:  

 Five Year Estimate of Total Projected Revenue:  $:  
  
Additional Comments:  NA 

 35,000 

NA 



 
 

WORKSHEET 
Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 
  

    
  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  
Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit  Unit Cost   Total Cost  
 
 
 
 
 
Graves 
Addition 
Tract 
 

Construct parking 
area to service 5 
mile loop equestrian 
trail, with parking to 
accommodate 
trailers, gravel, 
drainage details, 
gates & kiosk 1 Ea. $35,000 

                          
$35,000.00    

      
  Total       $35,000.00 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 
  

     
      
      
      
      REVENUE 
  

    
  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  
Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  
           $                           -    
Graves 
Addition 
Tract 

    
  

  Total        $                           -    

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      
      
       

 
 
 



 
 
 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 
Land Acquisition Investigation Form 

 
-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 

 
WRC Staff Contact:  Chris Dawes and Chris Baranski 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  March 5, 2015 
 
Tract Name:  Graves Addition (PIN 0129 024) 
 
Acreage:  4.14 acres 
 
County:  Caswell 
 
Estimated Value: $23,249.00 ($5,616/acre) tax value 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  Earl A. Graves & Malcom G. Miles 
 
Phone:   Earl Graves (Home) 336-504-5727 & (Cell) 336-459-7695 
 
Address:  P.O. Box 122, Leasburg, NC  27291   
 
Status:  ☒ High Interest     ☐ Moderate Interest     ☐ Low Interest     ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:    ☐ NHTF  ☐ CWMTF    

☒ OTHER (explain):  Pittman-Robertson Funding, WRC 
 

Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  The Graves Addition Tract is a strategic 
parcel for acquisition adjacent to the much larger (204.5 acres) Graves Tract that was purchased in 
2007 and incorporated into the R. Wayne Bailey-Caswell Game Land.  The small tract (4.14 acres) 
does not provide much in the way of biological resources or ecosystem enhancement opportunities, 
but the location at the end of the state maintained road (Will Paylor Rd.) and proximity to existing 
game land makes this tract extremely valuable as a future location for improving user access. 
 
The tract is composed of an abandoned yard (residence no longer present), a field in current 
agricultural production (tobacco and small grains), and a stand of middle-aged forest (successional 
old-field).  The whole field is approximately 2.2 acres, though the very northern quarter acre is on 
another private parcel not for sale.  The portion of the field that is known to be on this tract is 
approximately 1.8 acres.  The forested portion of the tract is approximately 1.2 acres.  Typical of the 
region, this area was likely cleared and in agricultural production 50 to 60 years ago.  It is now 
dominated by Virginia pine, with scattered shortleaf pine, yellow poplar, red maple, sweet gum, and 
occasional sub-dominant oaks and hickories.  The abandoned yard (approx. 1.12 acres) has  



grown up into a thicket dominated by sapling trees, sumac, blackberries, Bradford pear, and other 
invasive herbaceous species.  A mobile home formerly on the property has been removed within 
the last few years (2006-2008) and it is not known how long ago it was occupied.  A ground water 
well and a septic tank system are still present.  
 
On the southern portion of this tract, along the existing posted Game Land boundary, is an 
unimproved field/woods path that provides a western access to the adjoining Painter Property 
(approx. 644 acres) where there are other agricultural fields and significant timber acreage.  This 
access would need to be designated as a formal road easement to the Painter Property.   
 
Additional Comments:  The Draft R. Wayne Bailey-Caswell Game Land Management Plan identifies 
increased public access as a significant need, particularly for equestrian activities.  In the 
Management Plan, additional riding opportunities on designated roads and improved parking 
accommodations for horse trailers were requested in all public input forums.  As a result, staff plans 
to improve roads open for horseback riding and build new parking facilities for large trailered 
vehicles on two areas of the RWB-Caswell Game Land.  One of these areas involves a trailhead at the 
dead end of the Will Paylor Road, where the original Graves tract and the current Graves tract 
addition are located.  The trail will extend from this location south to what is known as the ‘Upland 
Depressions’ off of Ridgeville Road.  Road improvements and additional designated linkages built 
will provide a five mile round trip ride for horseback enthusiasts.  The construction and 
improvement of these designated equestrian roads are currently hindered by the lack of good 
access and parking on the Will Paylor Road side of North Frogsboro.  If the Graves tract addition is 
acquired, it will facilitate creating the planned horseback riding area.  The ease of access and 
parking area construction on the Graves addition Tract will eliminate the need for extensive land 
clearing and grading on the existing Graves Tract, and will shorten the time duration necessary to 
complete this project.  Hunters, wildlife viewers, and other game land users will also benefit greatly 
from this improved access. 
 
Creating a horse-trailer parking area for the eventual establishment of a horseback riding trailhead for 
North Frogsboro will involve building a loop drive off the dead-end paved road. Entry/exit will include a 
portion of the original Graves tract and the new Graves tract addition.  Expenses include road building 
and improvement, gravel, drainage details, gate and kiosk erection.  Access and improvement investments 
are estimated at approximately $50,000. 
 
Program Potential:  ☒ Game Land              ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

☐ Fishing Access Area         ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-Robertson 
Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:   ☒ Yes  ☐ No 

 

18 of 30 



WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name (Caswell GL)  Graves Tract Addition (Caswell County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5)                      
    5=Excellent /1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 

5 
     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 

5 
     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 

1 
     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale 

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation 
areas, or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 

1 
     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage 
elements; or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 

1 
     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a new 

Game Land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new Game Land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with 

suitable parking, and if not, are there possibilities for 
expansion? 

          
            

NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE                 18 
 



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂

Caswell
County

Graves Tract Addition
R. Wayne Bailey-Caswell GL

Caswell County
4.14 Acres

/February 13, 2015 0 300150 Feet

Graves Tract Addition

Caswell Game Land
(Original Graves Tract)



EXHIBIT I-3 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form  
 

-PHASE II:  FINAL ACQUISITION DETAILS- 
 
WRC Action/Approval to Pursue (Date):  August 27, 2015  
 
Tract:   Pioneer Tract; Brunswick & Columbus, 1,337 Acres 
 
Acquisition Plan (specify total project cost, each source, and amount of OBLIGATED funds):   
 
Accept donation of the property from The Nature Conservancy  
 
Based on Appraisal:  ☐ Yes          ☐ No  ☒ NA 

If Yes, Name of Appraiser:   
 

Date of Appraisal:  NA 

Appraisal Handled by State Property Office:  ☐ Yes          ☐ No ☒ NA 

Acquisition Plan Includes Bargain Sale: ☐ Yes  ☒ No 
If Yes, Explain Details:   
 
Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  
Pittman-Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Five Year Stewardship Costs & Revenue Projection Evaluation (attach worksheet)   

 Five Year Estimate of Total Stewardship Expenditures:   $:  

 Five Year Estimate of Total Projected Revenue:  $:  
  
Additional Comments:  NA 

 $93,000 

 $12,000 



North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 
Land Acquisition Investigation Form 

 
-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 

 
WRC Staff Contact:  Tommy Hughes 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  August 27, 2015  
 
Tract Name:  Pioneer Tract 
 
Parcel ID:  Brunswick County, 06100004   
               Columbus County, 80634  
 
Acreage:  1,337 
 
County:  Brunswick and Columbus 
 
Estimated Value:  $ 2,056,565 – offered as a donation. 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  Hervey McIver – The Nature Conservancy 
 
Phone:  (O) 919-794-4396  (C) 919-618-7886 
 
Address:  334 Blackwell Street, Ste. 300, Durham, NC 27701 
              
Status:  ☒ High Interest ☐ Moderate Interest  ☐ Low Interest ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☐ CWMTF    ☒ OTHER (explain): Donation 

The Nature Conservancy (TNC) is purchasing this property with a North Carolina Clean Water 
Management Trust Fund grant and matching funds from other sources.  If approved for 
acquisition, it will be donated to WRC and managed as an addition to Juniper Creek Game Land. 

 
Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):   

The Pioneer Tract lies on Juniper Creek in both Brunswick and Columbus Counties.  Protection 
of the Pioneer tract will complete conservation along the entire length of Juniper Creek, which is 
a major drainage in the Green Swamp Region of North Carolina.  It lies in the center of the 
Waccamaw River - Green Swamp complex of significant natural aquatic and wetland habitats.  
The Pioneer Tract is upstream and directly adjacent to Juniper Creek Game Land which further 
connects to The Nature Conservancy’s Green Swamp Preserve.  Also adjacent to and 
immediately downstream from the Pioneer Tract is the Old Dock Tract of Columbus County 
Game Land and the Waccamaw River.  The Pioneer Tract is a critical linkage that would connect 
nearly 38,000 acres of lands already protected in this biologically rich region. 

 



The 1,337-acre Pioneer tract contains approximately 1,078 acres (81%) of wetlands as delineated 
by the National Wetlands Inventory.  Most of the tract, totaling 1,257 acres (94%) is located 
within the 100-year floodplain.  Approximately 195 acres to the north and south of the swampy 
floodplain represent higher uplands with either planted or young, naturally regenerating loblolly 
pines.  These areas will be evaluated for eventual restoration into longleaf pine and managed 
with regular controlled burns.   

Conservation of the Pioneer tract will protect three significant natural areas.  The property lies 
completely within the exceptionally-rated Juniper Creek Floodplain natural area.  According to 
the Natural Heritage Program database, the tract contains the imperiled dwarf salamander 
(Eurycea quadridigitata) and three natural community subtypes of blackwater bottomland 
hardwoods including the critically imperiled evergreen subtype.  The creek itself, which braids 
across the tract with an estimated 98,000 feet of stream is part of the Juniper Creek/Driving 
Creek Aquatic Habitat natural area.  The waters provide habitat for three rare fish; the state 
threatened Carolina pygmy sunfish (Elassoma boehlkei), blackbanded sunfish (Enneacanthus 
chaetodon) and banded sunfish (E. obesus).  Finally, the project area lies 3 miles upstream from 
the exceptional Waccamaw River Aquatic Habitat natural area.   

Based upon data found in the NC Conservation Planning Tool, the Pioneer tract’s Biodiversity 
index has an estimated relative conservation value of 9-10 (1- low-10 high values).  The entire 
property lies within a region that has the highest relative conservation value of 9-10.  The 
Biodiversity/Wildlife Habitat Index prioritizes aquatic and terrestrial habitat, landscape function 
and connectivity.  Areas that support this level of species richness should be targeted for 
protection. 
 
 
Additional Comments:  There is an easement across adjacent property to the north that will 
support administrative access to the tract.  However, there is no evidence to indicate that the 
existing easement will support general public access.  The possibility of public access will be 
explored with the adjacent landowner.  Administrative-only access does not diminish the 
outstanding conservation values of the tract and this property remains an excellent acquisition 
irrespective of the outcome of efforts to obtain public access.  
 
Program Potential:  ☒ Game Land (Juniper Creek GL) ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

☐ Fishing Access Area          ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-
Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 

30 of 30 



  
 

WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name (Juniper Creek GL)  Pioneer (Brunswick & Columbus County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 
5 

     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 
5 

     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 
5 

     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 
5 

     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 
5 

     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 30 
     
 
 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 

Pioneer Tract – Brunswick and Columbus  Counties 

 
5- Year Estimated Stewardship Costs 
 
Description Quantity Unit Unit/Cost Total  
Boundary Removal – yr 1 1.65 Mile $        500.00 $          825.00  
Boundary Establishment – yr 1 5.7 Mile $        1,500.00 $ 8,550.00.00  
Boundary Maintenance – yr 4 5.7 Mile $        1,500.00 $ 8,550.00.00  
Maintain Roads/Trail – yrs 1-5 5.2 Mile $     2,500.00 $    65,000.00  
Establish Gate – yr 1 9 Each $        750.00 $      6,750.00  
Maintain Gate – yr 2-5 9 Each $        100.00 $          900.00  
Seed/Maintain Wildlife Openings – yrs 1-5 2 Acre $        175.00 $      1,400.00  
Prescribed Burning – yr 4 30 Acre $          30.00 $          900.00  
Maintain Firebreak – yr 4 0.9 Mile $        525.00 $          472.50  
      

   Total $    93,297.50  

      
5-Year Anticipated Revenue      
Commercial Thinning of Loblolly Pines 30 Acre $400.00 $    12,000.00  
      
   Total $    12,000.00  
      
 



Floodplain Forest Early Successional Dry Coniferous Woodlands (Plantation) State Status (Federal Status)
BIRDS

Anhinga X SR
Bachman's Sparrow X X SC
Brown-headed Nuthatch X
Chimney Swift X
Common Nighthawk X X
Cooper's Hawk X SC
Chuck-will's-widow X X
Eastern Kingbird X
Eastern Meadowlark X
Eastern Painted Bunting X
Eastern Wood-pewee X X
Hairy Woodpecker X
Henslow's Sparrow X SR
Hooded Warbler X
Loggerhead Shrike X SC
Northern Bobwhite X X
Northern Flicker X
Orchard Oriole X
Prairie Warbler X
Red-cockaded Woodpecker X E ( E )
Red-headed Woodpecker X X
Swainson's Warbler X
Wayne's Black-throated Green Warbler X
Wood Thrush X
Whip-poor-will X X
Worm-eating Warbler X X
Yellow-billed Cuckoo X
Yellow-crowned Night-heron X

MAMMALS
Cotton Mouse X
Eastern Mole X
Least Shrew X
Long-tailed Weasel X
Northern Yellow Bat X SR
Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat X T
Star-nosed Mole X X SC

AMPHIBIANS
Dwarf Salamander X SC
Eastern Spadefoot X
Mabee's Salamander X SR
Marbled Salamander X
Southern Dusky Salamander X

REPTILES
Broad-headed Skink X
Common Ribbonsnake X
Corn Snake X
Eastern Box Turtle X X
Eastern Coachwhip X SR
Eastern Diamond-backed Rattlesnake X E
Eastern Hog-nosed Snake X
Eastern Kingsnake X X
Eastern Slender Glass Lizard X
Mole Kingsnake X
Northern Pinesnake X SC
Pigmy Rattlesnake X SC
Southeastern Crowned Snake X
Spotted Turtle X
Timber (Canebrake) Rattlesnake X X SC

PIONEER TRACT - PRIORITY SPECIES AND HABITATS

HABITATS



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!(211

!(130

Waccamaw Riv er

Juniper Creek

White Marsh

Muddy Bran

ch

Lake Waccamaw

Lake Waccamaw

_̂

!(87

!(905

!(904

!(211

!(130

!(904

!(87

!(130

Pioneer Tract
Juniper Creek GL

Brunswick & Columbus County
1,337 Acres

/August 7, 2015 0 63 Miles

Existing Game Lands

Waccamaw Campbell IV Tract

Brunswick
County

Columbus
County

Pioneer Tract



Columbus County 
Gamelands Juniper Creek

Gamelands

SR-1334

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Basic Aerial: Juniper Creek, Pioneer Tract, Columbus and Brunswick County

Roads

Pioneer Tract

Managed Lands
State

LOCATION

±
0.6 0 0.60.3 Miles



EXHIBIT I-4 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form  
 

-PHASE II:  FINAL ACQUISITION DETAILS- 
 
WRC Action/Approval to Pursue (Date):  August 28, 2014  
 
Tract:  Sheepback Mountain Tract; Haywood County, 561 Acres  
 
Acquisition Plan (specify total project cost, each source, and amount of OBLIGATED funds):   
 
Pittman Robertson Land Acquisition Grant  $ 480,000 
  
Total Cost:      $ 480,000 ($ 855/Acre) 
 
Based on Appraisal:  ☒ Yes          ☐ No  ☐ NA 

If Yes, Name of Appraiser:   
 
Requested by: Appraiser Effective Date Appraised Value 
TCF Unknown Unknown $ 2,695,000 ($ 4,800/Acre) 

 
Date of Appraisal:  See above. 

Appraisal Handled by State Property Office:  ☐ Yes          ☒ No ☐ NA 

Acquisition Plan Includes Bargain Sale: ☐ Yes  ☒ No 
If Yes, Explain Details:   
 
Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  
Pittman-Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Five Year Stewardship Costs & Revenue Projection Evaluation (attach worksheet)   

 Five Year Estimate of Total Stewardship Expenditures:   $:  

 Five Year Estimate of Total Projected Revenue:  $:  
  
Additional Comments:  NA 

$ 255,000 

NA 



 
 

WORKSHEET 
Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 
  

    
  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  
Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost 
      
Sheepback 
Mountain 

 Boundary 
Establishment  6.5 mi. $810 $ 5,265 

      

 
Enhance & maintain 
access road 2.0 mi. $25,000 $ 200,000 

       

 

Create & maintain 
early successional 
habitats +/-10 ac. $5,000 $50,000 

      
  Total       $ 255,265.00 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 
  

     
      
      
      
      REVENUE 
  

    
  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  
Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  
           
Sheepback 
Mountain NA NA NA NA  $                           -    
      
  Total        $                           -    

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      
      
       

 
 



 
 
 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 
Land Acquisition Investigation Form 

 
-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 

 
WRC Staff Contact:  Gordon Warburton/David Stewart 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  August 28, 2014 
 
Tract Name:  Sheepback Mountain Tract (PIN 7677-48-0748) 
 
Acreage:   561 
 
County:  Haywood 
 
Estimated Value:  $2,636,000 (asking price)  
 
The Conservation Fund (TCF) has applied for a CWMTF grant for $1,577,000 of the purchase cost.  
Private funds have been or will be secured by TCF for the balance not covered by the CWMTF grant.  If 
the CWMTF is successful, TCF desires to transfer the CWMTF application to WRC. 
 
Property Owner or Representative: Joe Kelleher  
 
Phone: (336) 420-3388  
 
Address:  Legacy Land Bank, PO Box 4771, Greensboro, NC 27410 
          
Status:  ☒ High Interest  ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest  ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential: ☒ Clean Water Management Trust Fund 

☒ OTHER (explain):  TCF  

 
Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  Acquisition of this property is significant as 
part of the total management project being carried out in the mountain Eco region.  The Sheepback 
Mountain tract would be a significant part of the effort to protect, conserve, and manage properties in the 
Maggie Valley area.  WRC ownership of the Sheepback tract will increase conservation ownership of 
properties in the immediate area such as the Great Smoky Mountains National Park, Blue Ridge Parkway, 
Pisgah and Nantahala National Forests, Cherokee Indian Reservation, and Conservancy lands and various 
private holdings that are in conservation ownership or have conservation easements in the vicinity.  In a 
broader sense, WRC ownership of the tract will help ensure ecosystem integrity at the landscape level by 
increasing connectivity of lands in conservation ownership.      
 
The property is bordered to the north by the Great Smoky Mountains National Park and is recognized by 
the NC Natural Heritage Program as a significant natural heritage area  (Sheepback Knob).  Significant 
community types include Northern Hardwood Forest, which is identified in the NC Wildlife Action Plan 
(WAP) as a priority habitat type.  Dominate tree species include yellow birch, American beech, yellow 
buckeye, and sugar maple.  Boulderfield Forest, one of several ecological sub-types of the Northern  
 
 
 



 
 
 
Hardwood Forest community type, is also present.  There is a significant component of Red spruce in the 
canopy at the higher elevations, which is also part of a WAP priority habitat type (Red Spruce-Fraser Fir 
Forest).   Priority species include numerous special concern, significantly rare, and threatened birds, 
mammals and amphibians.  
 
Management objectives will include protecting, maintaining and/or restoring priority wildlife habitats, 
and providing public opportunities for hunting and other outdoor recreational activities.  There is a small 
man-made pond and associated bog in a location that offers some potential for creating and maintaining 
high elevation early successional habitats.  Management directed at facilitating regeneration of Red-
spruce would also be a primary management focus.  Public recreational opportunities may include 
hunting, hiking, bird watching, photography, and general nature study.  Educational opportunities may 
exist as priority wildlife habitats are managed for or maintained.  Common wildlife species found on the 
tract include wild turkey, black bear, white-tailed deer, gray squirrel, ruffed grouse as well as various 
songbirds, salamanders, and small mammals.    
 
Additional Comments:  The Sheepback Mountain tract is located in close proximity to the Silvers tract, 
which has been previously discussed as a potential acquisition with a stated objective of developing and 
maintain grazing habitat for elk.  While the Sheepback Mountain tract offers some potential for attracting 
elk, that potential is limited.  However, the tract would certainly complement the Silvers tract by adding 
to WRC’s ownership in the area and may potentially play a critical role in providing future public access 
to Silvers if the tracts can be connected through acquisitions of smaller interim tracts.   
 
Program Potential:  ☒ Game Land (New)  ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

           ☐ Fishing Access Area                   
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-Robertson 
Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

27 of 30 



 
 

WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name   Sheepback Mountain Tract – Haywood County 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 
4 

     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 
5 

     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  4 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 
5 

     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 
5 

     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 
4 

     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

 Yes 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

 NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

 NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 27 
     
     

 



 SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME FED LISTED STATE LISTED
AMPHIBIANS
Plethodon glutinosus Slimy Salamander  
Plethodon ventralis Southern Zigzag Salamander SC
Desmognathus imitator Imitator Salamander  
Desmognathus santeetlah Santeetlah Dusky Salamander SR
Desmognathus wrighti Pygmy Salamander SR
Hemidactylium scutatum Four-toed Salamander SC
Necturus maculosus Mudpuppy SC
Cryptobranchus alleganiensis Hellbender SC
BIRDS
Accipiter striatus Sharp-shinned Hawk SR
Falco sparverius American Kestrel  
Falco peregrinus Peregrine Falcon E
Coccyzus erythropthalmus Black-billed Cuckoo SR
Tyto alba Barn Owl SR
Sphyrapicus varius Yellow-bellied Sapsucker  
Empidonax alnorum Alder Flycatcher SR
Empidonax minimus Least Flycatcher  
Corvus corax Common Raven  
Sitta canadensis Red-breasted Nuthatch  
Certhia americana Brown Creeper SC
Troglodytes troglodytes Winter Wren  
Regulus satrapa Golden-crowned Kinglet  
Vermivora chrysoptera Golden-winged Warbler SC
Dendroica cerulea Cerulean Warbler SC
Limnothlypis swainsonii Swainson's Warbler  
Ammodramus savannarum Grasshopper Sparrow  
Icterus galbula Baltimore Oriole  
MAMMALS
Sorex dispar Long-tailed Shrew SC
Sorex hoyi Pygmy Shrew  
Corynorhinus rafinesquii Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat T
Lasiurus cinereus Hoary Bat  
Lasiurus seminolus Seminole Bat  
Myotis septentrionalis Northern Myotis  
Myotis leibii Eastern Small-footed Myotis SC
Sylvilagus obscurus Appalachian Cottontail SR-G
Zapus hudsonius Meadow Jumping Mouse  
Mustela nivalis Least Weasel SR-G
Spilogale putorius Eastern Spotted Skunk  
REPTILES
Glyptemys muhlenbergii Bog Turtle LT, SAT T
Apalone spinifera spinifera Eastern Spiny Softshell SC
Eumeces anthracinus Coal Skink SR
Lampropeltis triangulum elapsoides Scarlet Kingsnake  
Lampropeltis triangulum triangulum Eastern Milk Snake  
Virginia valeriae Smooth Earth Snake  

Sheepback Mountain Tract (Haywood County) - Priority Species



¬«19
£¤19

Ut

Fie
 Cr

eek

Indian Creek Ca
rpe

nte
r B

ran
ch

Jonathans Creek

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

M
ag

gi
e 

Va
lle

y

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂
Haywood
County

Sheepback Mountain Tract
Haywood County

561 Acres

/August 2, 2015 0 10.5 Miles

Federal Land

Sheepback Mtn Tract

Great Smoky Mountains National Park



EXHIBIT I-5 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form  
 

-PHASE II:  FINAL ACQUISITION DETAILS- 
 
WRC Action/Approval to Pursue (Date):  May 21, 2015  
 
Tract:  Stolting Tract; Richmond County, 20 Acres  
 
Acquisition Plan (specify total project cost, each source, and amount of OBLIGATED funds):   
 
WRC Funds      $ 32,000 
  
Total Cost:      $ 32,000 ($1,600/Acre) 
 
Based on Appraisal:  ☒ Yes          ☐ No  ☐ NA 

If Yes, Name of Appraiser:   
 
Requested by: Appraiser Effective Date Appraised Value 
WRC Keith McDonald 7/16/15 $ 32,000 ($ 1,600/Acre) 

 
Date of Appraisal:  See above. 

Appraisal Handled by State Property Office:  ☒ Yes          ☐ No ☐ NA 

Acquisition Plan Includes Bargain Sale: ☐ Yes  ☒ No 
If Yes, Explain Details:   
 
Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  
Pittman-Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Five Year Stewardship Costs & Revenue Projection Evaluation (attach worksheet)   

 Five Year Estimate of Total Stewardship Expenditures:   $:  

 Five Year Estimate of Total Projected Revenue:  $:  
  
Additional Comments:  NA 

$ 1,281 

NA 



 
 

WORKSHEET 
Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 
  

    
  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  
Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost 
      

Stolting  
 Boundary 
Establishment  0.6 mi. $135 $ 81 

       
 Prescribe Burn    40 ac. $30 $1,200 
      
  Total       $ 1,281.00 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 
  

     
            

      
      REVENUE 
  

    
  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  
Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  
           
Stolting   NA NA NA NA  $                           -    
      
  Total        $                           -    

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      
      
       

 
 



 
 
 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 
Land Acquisition Investigation Form 

 
-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 

 
WRC Staff Contact:  Brooke Massa/Kacy Cook 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  May 21, 2015 
 
Tract Name:  Stolting Tract 
           (PIN 749900605363) 
 
Acreage:  20 acres 
 
County:  Richmond  
 
Estimated Value:  $ 60,000 (asking price) 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  Roger and Ruth Stolting (owners) 

          Wildlife Habitat Realty  c/o Joe McDonald 
           

Address:         2010 McDonald Church Rd., Hoffman, NC 28347 
 
Phone:             (910) 281-5271 

 
Status:  ☒ High Interest  ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest  ☐ No Interest 

Grant Potential:   ☒ CWMTF    
☒ OTHER (explain):  Pittman Robertson Land Acquisition Grant, USFW Section 6 
Endangered Species Grant, The Nature Conservancy, WRC funds 

 
Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  The Stolting property is a mature longleaf 
pine forest that has been managed with prescribed burning and provides good foraging habitat 
for red cockaded woodpeckers (RCWs).  It is adjacent to active clusters and the property is 
currently under a Safe Harbor agreement.  The property shares 1,288 feet of common boundary 
with Block A of Sandhills Game Lands and includes 1,700 feet of Paradise Creek.  Game species 
include fox squirrel, bobwhite quail, deer and turkey.  Priority habitats include a perennial stream 
and longleaf forest.  Priority species likely to occur on the tract are identified in the attached 
table.   
 
Additional Comments:  The tract borders existing game land and is easily accessed by existing 
game lands and a state maintained road (Fire Tower Road). 
 
Preliminary estimates of five-year stewardship expenditures are limited to initial marking and maintaining 
3,150 feet of property boundary @ $135/mile and prescribe burning 20 acres @ $30/acre.  Total estimate 
of five-year expenditures is $ 1,280.   
 
No short-term revenue is projected from the tract.   
 
 



 
Program Potential:  ☒ Game Land (Sandhills GL)   ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

            ☐ Fishing Access Area          ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-
Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
 
 
 

 

30 of 30 



WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name (Sandhills GL)  Stolting Tract (Richmond County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 
5 

     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 
5 

     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 
5 

     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 
5 

     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 
5 

     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 30 
     
 



 SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME FED LISTED STATE LISTED
AMPHIBIANS
Plethodon glutinosus Slimy Salamander  
Ambystoma tigrinum Tiger Salamander T
Bufo quercicus Oak Toad SR
Hyla andersonii Pine Barrens Treefrog SR
Rana capito Gopher Frog T
BIRDS
Picoides borealis Red-cockaded Woodpecker E E
Aimophila aestivalis Bachman's Sparrow SC
MAMMALS
Lasiurus seminolus Seminole Bat  
Sciurus niger Eastern Fox Squirrel SR
REPTILES
Ophisaurus attenuatus Slender Glass Lizard SR
Cemophora coccinea Scarlet Snake  
Heterodon simus Southern Hognose Snake SC
Lampropeltis triangulum elapsoides Scarlet Kingsnake  
Masticophis flagellum Coachwhip SR
Pituophis melanoleucus melanoleucus Northern Pine Snake SC
Micrurus fulvius Eastern Coral Snake E
Sistrurus miliarius Pygmy Rattlesnake SC

Stolting Tract (Richmond County) - Wildlife Action Plan Priority Species



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

Fire Tower Rd  

G
ib

so
n 

M
ill 

Rd
  

Jimmy Carricker Rd  

B
as

ke
t L

n

O G Reynolds Rd

_̂

Stolting Tract
Sandhills Game Land

Richmond County
20 Acres

/January 11, 2015 0 0.5 10.25 Miles

Richmond
County

Sandhills Game Land

Stolting Tract



NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis, NC 911
Board

_̂

Stolting Tract
Sandhills Game Land

Richmond County
20 Acres

/August 20, 2015 0 250 500125 Feet

Richmond
County

Sandhills Game Land

Stolting Tract



EXHIBIT I-6 
August 27, 2015 

 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form  
 

-PHASE II:  FINAL ACQUISITION DETAILS- 
 
WRC Action/Approval to Pursue (Date):  March 10, 2011 
 
Tract:  Voice of America Site A Tract; Beaufort County, 2,822 Acres  
 
Acquisition Plan (specify total project cost, each source, and amount of OBLIGATED funds):   
 
Transaction will involve a no-cost transfer from federal to state ownership. 
 
Based on Appraisal:  ☐ Yes          ☐ No  ☒ NA 

If Yes, Name of Appraiser:  NA 
 
Date of Appraisal:  NA 

Appraisal Handled by State Property Office:  ☐ Yes          ☐ No ☒ NA 

Acquisition Plan Includes Bargain Sale: ☐ Yes  ☒ No 
If Yes, Explain Details:   
 
Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  
Pittman-Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Five Year Stewardship Costs & Revenue Projection Evaluation (attach worksheet)   

 Five Year Estimate of Total Stewardship Expenditures:   $:  

 Five Year Estimate of Total Projected Revenue:  $:  
  
Additional Comments:  NA 

$ 527,500 

NA 



 
 

WORKSHEET 
Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 
  

    
  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  
Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost 
      
Voice of 
America Tract 

 Remove steel 
towers 160 ea. $1,500 $ 240,000 

      

 
Remove wood 
distribution poles 150 ea. $175 $ 262,500 

       
 Establish boundary 8 mi. $500 $4,000 
      
 Prescribe burn 700 ac. $30 $21,000 
      
  Total       $ 527,500 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 
  

     
      
      
      
      REVENUE 
  

    
  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  
Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  
           
Voice of 
America Tract NA NA NA NA  $                           -    
      
  Total        $                           -    

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      
      
       

 
 



 
 
 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 
Land Acquisition Investigation Form 

 
-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 

 
WRC Staff Contact:  Isaac Harrold 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  August 27, 2015 
 
Tract Name:  Voice of America Site A Tract 
 
Acreage:  2,822  
 
County:  Beaufort 
 
Estimated Value:  NA – available for transfer at no cost  
 
PIN:  02031167 
 
Property Owner or Representative:   John Barrett, Manager 
     Federal Lands to Parks Program 
 
Phone:  (404) 507-5689  
 
Email: john_barrett@nps.gov 
 
Address:  U.S. Department of the Interior 

National Park Service 
100 Alabama Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA  30303          
     

Status:  ☒ High Interest  ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest  ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☐ CWMTF    

☒ OTHER (explain):  Transfer at no cost. 
 

Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  Voice of America (VOA), the official external 
broadcast institution of the US federal government, has identified a 2,822 acre former transmitting station 
in northwestern Beaufort County as surplus and has made the property available for transfer through the 
Federal Lands to Parks Program. 
 
The VOA Site A tract is the largest early successional grassland habitat in the state and supports 
a number of rare plant and animal species.  One species of particular interest is the Henslow’s 
sparrow.  This songbird is considered to be one of the most vulnerable nongame species found in 
eastern North America and is known to reliably breed at only two locations in the southeastern 
United States: Voice of America sites A and B.  These populations have persisted due to the 
large size of the sites and the long-term control of woody vegetation through annual mowing.  
Henslow’s sparrow is currently designated as a species of State Special Concern in North 
Carolina and has been approved by the NC Nongame Wildlife Advisory Committee to be 

mailto:john_barrett@nps.gov


elevated to State Threatened.  It is also listed as endangered or threatened in 13 additional U.S. 
states. 
 
Other priority nongame species present in high numbers include loggerhead shrike, grasshopper sparrow, 
northern harrier, American kestrel, field sparrow, eastern meadowlark, eastern kingbird, star-nosed mole, 
long-tailed weasel, mole kingsnake, eastern kingsnake and eastern coachwhip.  Common game species 
include quail, rabbits, deer, bear and turkey.  
    
If approved for acquisition, WRC will manage the site primarily through the use of prescribed 
fire, with a focus on maintaining the unique grassland habitat and increasing productivity of fire-
dependent plant species.  Hunting will be managed as permit only. 
 
The entire VOA Site A tract has been identified by the NC Natural Heritage Program as a Significant 
Natural Heritage Area.  The R rating for the tract is Very High and the C rating is listed as General. The R 
rating (Element Representational Rating) is designed to indicate a SNHA’s potential to contribute to 
a collection of the best sites for each tracked element within the state.  The C rating (Element 
Collective Rating) evaluates the conservation value of each SNHA based on the number and rarity of 
tracked elements present.  
 
Additional Comments:  The former office structure for the transmitting station, constructed in 1957, 
remains on the property and totals 49,300 sq. ft.   Another +/- 5,000 sq. ft. is also represented in several 
other associated smaller structures.  In addition to the buildings, the site also contains 40 transmitter 
antennas, 160 steel towers, concrete foundations, and approximately 1,500 wooden distribution poles. 
 
Preliminary contacts indicate the cost of removing the towers to be approx. $240,000, assuming 
the contractor retains and captures the value of the scrape steel.  Removal of the wood 
distribution poles is estimated at $262,500 (~$175/pole).    
 
The estimated cost to paint and sign 8 miles of boundary line @ $500/mi. is $4,000. 
 
Prescribe burning the entire property on a 4-year rotation will cost approx. $21,000/year (based on 700 
ac/yr @ $30/ac).   
 
No short-term revenue is anticipated from the tract. 
 
Program Potential: ☒ Game Land (New Permit-Only GL) ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

   ☐ Fishing Access Area      ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-Robertson 
Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 

 

30 0f 30 



 
 

WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name   Voice of America Site A Tract – Beaufort County 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 
4 

     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 
5 

     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 
4 

     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 
5 

     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 
5 

     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

 Yes 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

 Yes 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

 NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 28 
     
     

 



 SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME FED LISTED STATE LISTED
AMPHIBIANS
 scientific name  commom name  Federally Listed NC state listed
Plethodon glutinosus Slimy Salamander  
Eurycea chamberlaini Chamberlain's Dwarf Salamander
Eurycea quadridigitata Dwarf Salamander SC
Stereochilus marginatus Many-lined Salamander  
Ambystoma mabeei Mabee's Salamander SR
Necturus lewisi Neuse River Waterdog SC
Siren intermedia Lesser Siren
Siren lacertina Greater Siren  
Bufo quercicus Oak Toad SR
Hyla gratiosa Barking Treefrog
Pseudacris brimleyi Brimley's Chorus Frog  
Pseudacris ornata Ornate Chorus Frog SR
BIRDS
Branta bernicla Brant
Anas strepera Gadwall
Anas rubripes American Black Duck
Anas clypeata Northern Shoveler
Aythya valisineria Canvasback
Aythya americana Redhead
Aythya marila Greater Scaup
Bucephala clangula Common Goldeneye
Lophodytes cucullatus Hooded Merganser  
Mergus merganser Common Merganser
Podilymbus podiceps Pied-billed Grebe
Anhinga anhinga Anhinga  
Ixobrychus exilis Least Bittern SC
Egretta caerulea Little Blue Heron SC
Nyctanassa violacea Yellow-crowned Night-Heron  
Haliaeetus leucocephalus Bald Eagle  
Accipiter cooperii Cooper's Hawk
Falco sparverius American Kestrel  
Rallus elegans King Rail  
Gallinula chloropus Common Moorhen
Tyto alba Barn Owl SR
Picoides borealis Red-cockaded Woodpecker LE E
Lanius ludovicianus Loggerhead Shrike SC
Vireo griseus White-eyed Vireo
Polioptila caerulea Blue-gray Gnatcatcher
Dendroica discolor Prairie Warbler
Mniotilta varia Black-and-white Warbler
Limnothlypis swainsonii Swainson's Warbler  
Seiurus aurocapilla Ovenbird
Ammodramus savannarum Grasshopper Sparrow  
Ammodramus henslowii Henslow's Sparrow SC
MAMMALS
Corynorhinus rafinesquii Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat T
Sciurus niger Eastern Fox Squirrel SR-G
Zapus hudsonius Meadow Jumping Mouse  
REPTILES
Clemmys guttata Spotted Turtle  
Kinosternon baurii Striped Mud Turtle  
Ophisaurus attenuatus Slender Glass Lizard SR
Cemophora coccinea Scarlet Snake  
Farancia erytrogramma Rainbow Snake  
Lampropeltis triangulum elapsoides Scarlet Kingsnake  
Virginia valeriae Smooth Earth Snake  
Sistrurus miliarius Pygmy Rattlesnake SC

Voice of America Site A Tract (Beaufort County) - Priority Species



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

C
herry R

un R
d

Cratt R
d

Sweet Home Rd

Le
e 

R
d

Horse Pen Swamp Rd

Beargrass
Rd

Bear Grass Rd

Bea
ve

r B
ea

ch
 Ln

Brown Rd

Whitehurst Rd

H
ul

dy
 T

ay
lo

r R
d

Sheppard Mill Rd

Wards Bridge Rd

W
oo

lar
d Rd

Wilber Roberson Rd

_̂

Beaufort
County

Voice of America Tract A
Beaufort County

2,822 Acres

/August 2, 2015 0 21 Miles

VOA Tract A



C
herry R

un R
d

Horse Pen Swamp Rd

Whitehurst Rd

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂

Beaufort
County

Voice of America Tract A
Beaufort County

2,822 Acres

/August 2, 2015 0 10.5 Miles

VOA Tract A



EXHIBIT J 
August 27, 2015 

 

 

 North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission  

Land and Water Access Section 
Mailing Address:  1720 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, N.C.  27699-1720 

Physical Address:  1751 Varsity Drive, Raleigh, N.C. 27606 
    Phone:  919-707-0150             Fax:  919-707-0162 

 
August 2, 2015 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Kyle Briggs, Section Chief 
  Land and Water Access 
 
FROM: Isaac Harrold, Lands Program Manager 
  Land and Water Access 
 
SUBJECT: John Pilson-WRC Reciprocal Easements 
  Green River Game Land, Polk County 
 
 
Mr. John Pilson has recently purchased an 11-acre tract in the English Heifer Cove 
Development adjacent to Green River Game Land in Polk County (Parcel No. P1-16).  Mr. 
Pilson would like to memorialize a reciprocal easement between himself and WRC along a 
portion of access road that meanders back and forth between game land and his adjacent property 
for a distance of approximately 1,000 ft. (see attached map).    
 
Mr. Pilson’s easement will provide additional access to his property and will facilitate plans to 
sell a future subdivided parcel.  Note that any subsequent request for a utility easement to service 
the subdivided parcel will be considered separately upon receipt of an easement request from the 
utility company.  The WRC easement will be for administrative access only and will include that 
portion of the access road that generally follows the game land boundary (1,000 ft.), plus 
approximately 700 additional feet within Mr. Pilson’s property.  The easement is important to 
Mr. Pilson since this route is the most direct and reasonable access to his property and will 
facilitate plans to sell a portion of his tract.  The easement is important to WRC since the portion 
of road on Mr. Pilson’s property serves as a firebreak for one of the burn units associated with 
the ongoing and long-term Fire and Fire Surrogate Study.  WRC has historically utilized the 
privately owned portion of the road/firebreak under a “handshake” agreement. 



 
 
 
Mr. Pilson and WRC staff both agree to 20-foot easements measured 10-foot on each side of the 
existing road centerline.  Based upon the recognition of mutual benefits, staff recommends that 
neither party be required to compensate the other for the value of the easement acquired and that 
the cost of the survey work required to develop the legal description be cost-shared equally.   
 
Staff recommends approval to accept an access easement as described and recommends granting 
a reciprocal easement for access provided that: 

• WRC bear no more than one-half of the associated expense, 
• the easement serve no commercial purpose, 
• the easement include a damage liability clause and restrictions as necessary to prevent 

interference with the operation and maintenance game land. 
 
 
 



225
74

26

176

Hillside
Dr

Lake 
Summit

Po
lk

 C
ou

nt
y

Ck

Br

Ck

Ck

Rive
r

R
ive

r

Li t t le

Tu
m

bl
eb

ug

Pull
iam

Hu
ng

ry

Green

Gree
n

La
ur

el

Beck

Hill

M
ill

Jones

Blakes 
Peak

Brushy Mtn

Deep Gap

Baxter

L O
 N

 G
    

R I 
D G

 E

R 
I C

 H
   

M
 O

 U
 N

 T
 A

 I N
The Narrows

Buck Mtn

Cedar 
Mtn

G
ap

General Hill Rd

G
ro

ve SR 1006

Gap

Rd

Rd
O

rc
ha

rd

Rd

How
ard

King

Rd

Rd

Jackson

Rd

Big

MtnSaluda
Thompson

Ozone DrRd

St

St

Rd

River

Rd

S
co

ut

Cov
e

S
R

 1
83

4

M
acedon ia Rd

Rd

Pe
ar

so
n 

F
a

lls
 R

d

Gre
en

vil
le

Mtn

R
d

Camp

M
ac

ed
on

ia

Rd

Pot

Su
mmit

N.

Henderson 
County

Five Points

H
en

de
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y

Ca se
y

Gadd

Hu
ng

ry

Ck

River

Br

Ck

Ck

Cove
 M

tn

Laurel Mtn

Upward

Humas Mtn

De
ep

O
ak

Loop

F
e

lm
et

R
d

G
ap

Up
wa

rd
 R

d

Loop

Hungry

W
arr ior

Louisiana Ave

Su
bs

ta
tio

n

Esseola

Cov
e

C
am

p

Holbert

SR 1878

Rd

C
reekRed Bird Rd

S. Lake Summit D
r

La
ke

A

Cove

Hungry

Ri
ve

r

Ck

Br

Annie 
Mtn

Smokey Mtn

R
d

Ho ward

Upward

Rd
Seminary

Green

Rd

R
d

Dr

Cam
pRi

ve
r

Little Mtn

Rd

Crest

Gallimore 
Rd

Howard Gap Rd

M
ac

ed
on

ia

Sh
oa

ls

Ck
Rich Mtn 

Gap

Rd

Rd

Polk County

Br

Dr

Pace

R
idgew

a y D
r

Guide To Maps

A BHenderson 
County

Polk County

0 0.5 1

Miles

74

176

26

Flat Rock

Hendersonville

Saluda
Columbus

GREEN RIVER GAME LAND
N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission, 

Henderson and Polk Counties (14,332 acres total)

General Vicinity
Pilson-WRC

Reciprocal Easments



Legend
Pilson/WRC Reciprocal Easement

Pilson Access Road

Pilson Tract

Green River Game Land

Pilson/WRC Reciprocal Easement, Green River Game Land

0 1,000 2,000500 Feet

·
Big Hungry Road

English Heifer Cove

Easement Length = Approx.1,700
ft.



EXHIBIT K 
July 16, 2015 

 

 

 North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission  

Land and Water Access Section 
Mailing Address:  1720 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, N.C.  27699-1720 

Physical Address:  1751 Varsity Drive, Raleigh, N.C. 27606 
    Phone:  919-707-0150             Fax:  919-707-0162 

 
August 4, 2015 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Kyle Briggs, Section Chief 
  Land and Water Access 
 
FROM: Isaac Harrold, Lands Program Manager 
 
SUBJECT: DOT Permanent & Temporary Easement Requests 
  Columbus County Game Land – Columbus County 
  Slap Swamp Bridges on Old Lake Road 
  TIP/Parcel No: 17BP.6.R.40/029 
 
NC Department of Transportation (DOT) has requested temporary construction and permanent 
drainage easements on a portion of Columbus County Game Land to facilitate improvements to 
two bridges over Slap Swamp on Old Lake Road in Columbus County.   
 
DOT has identified the need for a permanent drainage easement of 0.023 acres and a temporary 
construction easement of 0.185 acres.  
 
Staff identified no significant negative impacts recommends approval.   
 
 
 
 



COLUMBUS COUNTY GAME LAND
N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission,

Brunswick and Columbus Counties (8,875 acres total)

410

211
905

130

904

11

87

214

Columbus County

Brunswick County

17

Lake
Waccamaw

Whiteville
BoltonChadbourne

701

410
701

E. Arcadia

Bladen County

74 76

A

D

B

C
Guide to Maps

SOUTH
CAROLINA

Wooded
Acres

Rd

A
Bu

ck
he

ad

Gum

Creek

Slap Swamp

Lake Waccamaw

Bouge
Sw

a m
p

Swa mp

Fryer Sw
am

p

Br
an

ch

Big 
Creek

Br

Bella Coola Rd

Rd

Rd

Smith Ln

Buc
kh

ea
d

Rd

R
d

Blacksmith Rd

Pocosin
Webb

Ben

C
ha

nc
y

Gile
s By

rd

Rd

D
upree

W
accam

aw
Shore Rd

Ba
rtr

am
 Ln

Rd
O

ld

Buckhead

Loop

Old Lake Rd
Rd

Jones
Rd

Rd

Co
ve

Ca

nal R
d

Lake Shore Dr

La
ke

Smith Rd

Rd

E. Oak St

Ja
co

bs

Lan

d ing

Georgia 

Rd 211

211

Bolton

74 76

Lake Waccamaw

Lake 
Waccamaw 
State Park

Lake 
Waccamaw 
State Park

214

0 1 2

Miles

NCDOT TEMPORARY (0.185 AC.) AND PERMANENT (0.023 AC.) EASEMENT REQUEST
TWO BRIDGES ON OLD LAKE ROAD OVER SLAP SWAMP

OLD LAKE ROAD
OVER SLAP SWAMP



EXHIBIT L 
August 27, 2015 

 

 

 North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission  

Land and Water Access Section 
Mailing Address:  1720 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, N.C.  27699-1720 

Physical Address:  1751 Varsity Drive, Raleigh, N.C. 27606 
    Phone:  919-707-0150             Fax:  919-707-0162 

 
August 2, 2015 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Kyle Briggs, Section Chief 
  Land and Water Access 
 
FROM: Isaac Harrold, Lands Program Manager 
  Land and Water Access 
 
SUBJECT: Easement Amendment 
  Piedmont Natural Gas 
  Johns River Game Land, Burke Polk County 
 
Piedmont Natural Gas (PNG) has requested an amendment to an existing 50-foot wide gas line 
easement that crosses Johns River Game Land in Burke County (see attached).  Recent survey 
work conducted by PNG has revealed areas where the gas line was not located properly when 
initially installed.  Proper maintenance of the easement area requires that the actual gas line not 
be located within 15 feet of the edge of the easement area.  Currently, there are areas where this 
criterion is not met.  The requested amendment will correct the situation by shifting the easement 
where needed to meet the 15 foot maintenance requirement.  The actual width of the easement 
will remain at 50 feet and the easement will not shift more than 15 feet at any location.   
 
The PNG gas line corridor currently provides habitat diversity on the game land and in certain 
locations also provides opportunities to implement wildlife habitat improvements that are 
popular with sportsmen.  This benefit will not be diminished with the easement amendment and   
may allow WRC additional opportunities to improve wildlife habitats. 
 
Staff recommends seeking Commission approval to grant the amendment as requested. 
 
 



Legend
Piedmont Natural Gas Line

Johns River Game Land

0 1 20.5 Miles

Piedmont Natural Gas Line, Johns River Game Land

·



EXHIBIT M 
August 27, 2015 

 

 

 North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission  

Land and Water Access Section 
Mailing Address:  1720 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, N.C.  27699-1720 

Physical Address:  1751 Varsity Drive, Raleigh, N.C. 27606 
    Phone:  919-707-0150             Fax:  919-707-0162 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Kyle Briggs, Section Chief 
 
FROM: Isaac Harrold, Lands Program Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT: Zone Designations in the Vicinity of Little River School 

Butner-Falls of Neuse Game Land, Durham County 
 
DATE:  August 21, 2015 
 
Several alternatives have recently been discussed to address safety issues associated with the 
presence of an elementary school located off of Snow Hill Road near Butner Falls Game Land in 
Durham County, as well as several narrow fingers of game land in that same vicinity.  
 
The original proposal focused primarily on compliance with the federal Gun Free School Zones 
Act, which prohibits the possession of firearms within 1,000 feet of elementary and secondary 
schools and involved establishment of an Archery Only Zone on approximately 45 acres along 
the northern game land boundary.  This proposal included all of the game land property within 
1,000 feet of the school property, plus some limited additional acreage to facilitate 
marking/maintaining the zone boundary.  A public meeting was advertised for June 10, 2015 to 
solicit public comments on the proposal and opportunity was also provided to submit written 
comments via email.  There were no public attendees and no comments received. 
 
The original proposal did not address the use of firearms within several small fingers of game 
land in the same vicinity, which measure approximately 400-500 feet at the widest points.  
Therefore, a second proposal was developed which involved a Safety Zone of approximately 37 
acres along our northern boundary (essentially the Archery Zone area from the original proposal) 
and a Restricted Firearms Zone (which prohibits the use of centerfire rifles)  extending south of 
the Safety Zone and encompassing another 108 acres.  A second public meeting was conducted 



on August 13, 2015 to accept public comments on the revised proposal.  Three individuals 
attended the meeting; one in support of the proposal and two opposed.  Five written comments 
were also submitted via email with three indicating support and two opposed. A summary of 
both the verbal and written comments is attached.     
 
Based on public comment and additional internal discussions, a third proposal has been 
developed as follows: 

• Establish a Gun Free Zone (40 acres) along the northern game land boundary to comply 
with the federal Gun Free School Zones Act.  This zone can be hunted with archery 
equipment, but the possession of firearms is prohibited under federal law. 

• Establish a Restricted Firearms Zone (18 acres) immediately south of the Gun Free Zone 
and west of Snow Hill Road and prohibit the use of centerfire rifles.  

•  Establish an Archery Zone (99 acres) immediately south of the Gun Free Zone and east 
of Snow Hill Road.  Firearms may be transported through this zone for the purpose of 
accessing adjacent game lands, but all hunting is restricted to archery equipment only.  

     
The proposed zones associated with the current proposal are depicted on the attached map and I 
recommend seeking WRC approval to proceed with implementation.  
 



Sn
ow

 H
ill

Torredge

Ko
ba

ck

Becton

C
larem

ore

S
no

w
hi

ll

I nternati onal

Sa
w

m
ill 

C
re

ek

Palimino

La
zy

 W
oo

d

Vintage H
ill

Ch
ut

ne
y

Infinity
NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂

Proposed Archery Zone
Butner-Falls Game Land

Durham Co.

/August 21, 2015 0 0.50.25 Miles

Little River School Property

Little River School 1,000 Ft. Buffer 

Durham
County

Little
River

School

Proposed Restricted Firearms Zone 

Proposed Archery Zone

Proposed Guns Free Zone

Butner-Falls GL Boundary

18 Acres

99
 Ac

res

40
 Ac

res



1 
 

Summarized Public Comments for Proposed Game Land Designation 
Changes near Little River School on Butner-Falls of Neuse Game Land 

 
E-mail Comments: 
 
From: Chris Cole [mailto:cbcole1968@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 8:11 PM 
To: Owen, Jodie B. <jodie.owen@ncwildlife.org> 
Subject: Changes game land 
 
I do support the changes proposed for Butner Falls of the Neuse game lands in Durham County. 
 
Chris Cole 
 
 
 
From: Scott Poole [mailto:spoole@pgcwaste.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 6:18 PM 
To: Owen, Jodie B. <jodie.owen@ncwildlife.org> 
Subject: Game land Change 
 
I am in favor of changing proposed Falls-Butner Game Lands to safety zone. There are 2 schools 
and assisted living adjacent to the game lands. Makes good sense.  
 
Thank You 
 
Scott Poole  
 
 
From: Mark [mailto:mark@annisbuilding.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 3:22 PM 
To: Owen, Jodie B. <jodie.owen@ncwildlife.org> 
Subject: Little River School 
 
I just reviewed the proposed changes to the Butner- Falls of Neuse Game Lands as it relates to 
Little River School. I support the proposed changes and offer the following. 
 
 1) Would it be more prudent for the proposed restricted firearms zone to be archery only? 
 2) At some point the northern most fingers become too small to hunt with a firearm. They  

appear less than 20 yards wide at certain places. 
 3) The entry point to this area seems limited and invites hunters to access the northern fingers  

via Torredge Rd. crossing private property or the 1000 foot school buffer. 
 

mailto:cbcole1968@gmail.com
mailto:jodie.owen@ncwildlife.org
mailto:spoole@pgcwaste.com
mailto:jodie.owen@ncwildlife.org
mailto:mark@annisbuilding.com
mailto:jodie.owen@ncwildlife.org


2 
 

Hope these comments help. We must protect our hunting heritage and strive for zero accidents! 
 
Mark Annis 
 

 
 
built on principle 
 
974 Trinity Road 
Raleigh, NC  27607 
Phone:  (919) 816-9995 
Fax:  (919) 816-9997 
www.annisbuilding.com 
 
 
From: Rod Mangrum [mailto:Rod@sundancesignature.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 5:48 PM 
To: Owen, Jodie B. <jodie.owen@ncwildlife.org> 
Subject: Butner Falls Game Land 
 
My opinion is the current proposal is to confusing and still not protective enough for the school. I 
would strongly recommend that all game lands north of the Power line be designated as 
“Archery Only”. Areas south of the Power line, not effected by the “Safe Zone” boundaries, 
should be limited to “Shotgun Only”.  
 
Best Regards, 

 
Rod D. Mangrum 
  

 
 
974 Trinity Road 
Raleigh, NC 27607 
O: 919.816.9993 
C: 919-868-4955 
 
Email: rdm@sundancesignature.com 
www.sundancesignature.com 
 

http://www.annisbuilding.com/
mailto:Rod@sundancesignature.com
mailto:jodie.owen@ncwildlife.org
mailto:rdm@sundancesignature.com
http://www.sundancesignature.com/


3 
 

From: Tyler Black <greenheads7@gmail.com>  
Date: 08/14/2015 7:42 AM (GMT-05:00)  
To: "Owen, Jodie B." <jodie.owen@ncwildlife.org>  
Subject: Comment - Hunting Designation to Butner-Falls of Neuse Game Land  

I am contacting you to comment on the proposed change to hunting designations on Butner - 
Falls Gamelands. I am thoroughly disappointed to learn that NCWRC is reducing hunting 
opportunities in my area. The creation of a 108 acre Restricted Firearms Zone is against 
NCWRC'S core missions to provide hunting opportunities and protect hunting heritage in North 
Carolina.  There is no justification for this change given that the safety zone will be added to the 
area and changing the zone will pull other hunting areas into question. In addition, I enjoy 
hunting this area and now I will have to find new locations to hunt. As such, I am strongly 
opposed to the proposed Restricted Firearms Zone and feel that this change is a blatant disregard 
of NCWRC's core values. 

Sincerely, 

Tyler Black 
Raleigh, NC 

 

 
Written Comments (Transcribed): 
 
Kenneth Lesher 
2514 Oleander Dr., Durham, NC 
919-943-8195 
kenneth.lesher@dpsnc.net 
 
On behalf of Little River School, we appreciate that the school safety zone was reconsidered.  
We are comfortable with the new proposal, but overall have not felt the impact of hunting on the 
lands around the school. 
 
(Assistant Principal at Little River School) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:greenheads7@gmail.com
mailto:jodie.owen@ncwildlife.org
mailto:kenneth.lesher@dpsnc.net


4 
 

Joseph Zawadowski 
503 Valley Dr., Durham, NC  27704 
919-471-3079 (home)  919-280-1415 (cell) 
bogwalker@frontier.com 
 

1. Do only what is required by the Federal Government = 1000 Foot Safety Zone 
2. Since I am not a centerfire rifle hunter I am willing to settle for the Restricted Firearms 

Zone option.  I do not agree with the need for a Safety Zone beyond the 1000 Foot 
Federal line. 

3. The loss of even small amounts of land for gun hunting use is a great concern to me.  As 
a woodcock hunter, losing access to just a few acres may well mean loss of access to a 
great woodcock covert.  The same might happen with the loss of flooded spots in the 
woods that hold wood ducks. 

4. Gamelands are a defined resource.  If the Commission is going to take pieces of them 
away, it should be mandatory that they replace hunting access in the same area. 

 
(Game Land Hunter)  
 

 
 

 
These were all the comments received from the two week e-mail open comment period and 
those on written comment cards from the Public Meeting on August 13th, 2015 at Durham 
Technical Community College. 

 
Christopher Baranski, 8/17/15 
Northern Piedmont Management Biologist 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:bogwalker@frontier.com


EXHIBIT N 
August 27, 2015 

 

 

 North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission  

Land and Water Access 
Mailing Address:  1720 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, N.C.  27699-1720 

Physical Address:  1751 Varsity Drive, Raleigh, N.C. 27606 
    Phone:  919-707-0150             Fax:  919-707-0162 

 
 
August 2, 2015 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Kyle Briggs, Section Chief 
  Land and Water Access 
 
FROM: Isaac Harrold, Lands Program Manager 
  Land and Water Access 
 
SUBJECT: North Carolina Field Trial Association 2015-2016 Running Schedule 
  J. Robert Gordon Field Trial Grounds 
 
  
The 2015-2016 running schedule submitted by the NC Field Trial Association for use of the J. 
Robert Gordon Field Trial Area is consistent with NCAC rules governing this use and staff 
recommends approval. 
 
 
 



NORTH CAROLINA FIELD TRIAL ASSOCIATION 
RUNNING SCHEDULE 

2015-2016 
 

 
    Date     Club     Location 

 
   

 October 3-4              Duplin County Field Club          Warsaw 
October 22-25  Richmond County Field Trial Club  Hoffman 
October 30-1  Catawba Classic    Hoffman 
NOVEMBER 5-8  Tar Heel Open All Age Championship  Hoffman 

                      Nov. 9-15         Central Carolina           Hoffman 
December 4-6    Carolina Amateur                             Hoffman 

                      December 7-10               NC Shooting Dog Championship                             Hoffman 
                      December 11-13              Hoffman Amateur FTC                        Hoffman 
                      December 17-20              REGION 3                                                 Hoffman 
        December 18-21        Six Run FTC                          Rose Hill 
                      January 2-5                      Swamp Fox FTC    Carrington Tract 

January 1-3  Pinehurst  FTC                  Hoffman 
                      January 2-3               Aurora                                       Pactolus   

January 9-11  Tarheel Brittany    Hoffman 
January 13-16  Southeastern Brittany    Hoffman 

                      January 19-21                  Atlantic Coast Championship           Hoffman 
                      January 25-27        US Quail Futurity                        Hoffman 

February  5-7    NC Amateur All Age    Hoffman 
                      February 12-14        Lean Breed                         Hoffman 

       February 12-14               Six Run FTC                                                                  Rose Hill     
       February 19-21        Spring Valley           Hoffman 

              February 25-28        German Shorthaired Pointer Club                         Hoffman   
        March 3– 6                       Southern Pines Classic          Hoffman 
        March 11-13                    National Amateur A/A Derby CHMP                     Hoffman 

 March 17-20              NC Open All Age                 Hoffman 
                     March 21-24                     NC Open Quail Championship         Hoffman 

 
 



 
EXHIBIT O 

August 27, 2015 
 

SCHEDULE FOR THE JANUARY 2016 PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR PROPOSED CHANGES IN 
WILDLIFE, FISHERIES AND GAME LAND MANAGEMENT RULES 

 
 

HEARING TIME:   7:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
                DATE     DISTRICT           CITY                   LOCATION 

 
January 5, 2016 
(Tuesday) 

4   Dublin           Bladen Community College

January 6, 2016      
(Wednesday) 

5 Graham                     Southern Alamance HS

January 7, 2016 
(Thursday) 

6 Norwood                   South Stanly High School

January 12, 2016 
(Tuesday) 

9 Murphy                     Haywood CC 

January 13, 2016 
(Wednesday) 

8 Morganton                Western Piedmont CC

January 14, 2016 
(Thursday) 

7 Elkin                          Elkin HS 

January 19, 2016 
(Tuesday) 

1 Edenton                      Swain Auditorium 

January 20, 2016 
(Wednesday) 

2 New Bern                   Craven CC

January 21, 2016 
(Thursday) 

3 Rocky Mount             Nash Community College 


	Agenda
	Exhibit A Commission Meeting Minutes 7/16/2015
	Exhibit B Financial Report
	Exhibit C 2015-16 Allocation of Endowment Fund Interest
	Exhibit D Notice of Reappointment
	Exhibit E Resolution Endorsing the NC WAP 2015 Revision
	Exhibit F-1 Proposed Regs Frameworks for 2015-16 Late Hunting Seasons on Certain Migratory Birds
	Exhibit F-2 Public Comment for Regular Waterfowl Seasons Requested
	Exhibit F-3 WM Division Staff Recommendations for Bag Limits, Shooting Hours, & Season Dates for Waterfowl
	Exhibit G Staff Recommendations to Allow Take of Migrant Peregrine Falcons for Use in Falconry
	Exhibit H-1 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase I Cumberland Farms Tract Cumberland Co
	Exhibit H-1 2nd Map

	Exhibit H-2 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase I Deviney Brier Creek Tracts Rutherford_Cleveland Co
	Exhibit H-2 1st Map

	Exhibit H-3 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase I McGee Tract Caldwell Co
	Exhibit H-3 1st Map

	Exhibit H-4 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase I Porter Capital Tract Green River GL Polk Co Co
	Exhibit H-4 1st Map

	Exhibit H-5 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase I Sorrells Meadow Tract Haywood Co
	Exhibit H-5 1st Map

	Exhibit H-6 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase I Waccamaw Campbell IV Tract Columbus Co
	Exhibit H-6 3rd Map

	Exhibit I-1 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase II Ashley Tract Bladen Co
	Exhibit I-1 2nd Map

	Exhibit I-2 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase II Graves Tract Caswell Co
	Exhibit I-2 Map

	Exhibit I-3 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase II Pioneer Tract Brunswick & Columbus Co
	Exhibit I-3 1st Map

	Exhibit I-4 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase II Sheepback Mtn Tract Haywood Co
	Exhibit I-4 Map

	Exhibit I-5 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase II Stolting Tract Richmond Co
	Exhibit I-5 1st Map

	Exhibit I-6 Land Acquisition Investigation: Phase II VOA Site A Tract Beaufort Co
	Exhibit I-6 2nd Map

	Exhibit J Pilson-WRC Reciprocal Easements GRN River GL Polk Co
	Exhibit J 2nd Map

	Exhibit K NCDOT Easement Requests - Columbus Co GL Columbus Co
	Exhibit K Map

	Exhibit L PNG Easement Amendment Request - Johns River GL Burke Co
	Exhibit L Map

	Exhibit M Butner-Falls of Neuse GL Designations in Vicinity of Little River School Durham Co
	Exhibit M Map

	Exhibit N Approval Request for J. Robert Gordon Field Trial Area
	NC Field Trial Association Running Schedule

	Exhibit O Schedule for January 2016 Public Hearings for Proposed Changes in Wildlife, Fisheries and GL Mgmt. Rules



